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ELEVENTH REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES 

(THIRD LOK SA1IRA) 

I-introduction and Procedure 

I, the Chairman. of the Committee of Privileges, having been 
authorised to submit the report on their behalf, present this report, 
to the House on the question of privilege raised1 by Shri Madhu 
Limaye, M.P .• on t.he 18th August, 1966, and referred to the Com-
mittee by the House, against Colonel Amrik SIngh alias Shri K. S. 
Sahi with reiQrd to a letter2 dated the 4th August, 1966 written by 
him to the Speaker, Lok Sabha, which mentioned of a document 
alleged to have been signed by Shri Jit Paul showing an entry of 
payment of a sum of Rupees forty thousand against the name nf 
Sardar Hukam Singh, Speaker, Lok Sabha. 

In his letter addregseci to the Speaker, Colonel Amrik Singh had 
inter alia stated:-

" . • • • • 
A vital document su')mitted on reeord with statements u/s 1(34 

Cr. P.C., shows details of bribe money paid to several persons, signed 
-by the said Shri Paal, and a slltm of 88.40,000 is shown against your 
name. The existence of these documents has been admitted by t I,f! 
Government before the High Court in proceedmgs relating to the 
connected cases (Cr. Writ No. 1~-n/65,) 

• '" '" '" '" 
in order to confirm what I have stated you have only to see 

md read the documen,ts admitted hy Government in Cr. Writ 18-D/ 
1965 before His Lordship Mr. Justice S. K. Kapur of the Punjab 
-Righ 'Com." 

2. The Committee held ten sittings. The relevant Minutes of 
these sittings form part of the Report. 

3. At the first sitting held on the 19th August, 1966, the Com-
mittee decided that Sarvashri Frank Anthony and V. C. Parashar, 
---- -----.-- -_._---_._ .. _._.----------

IL.S. Deb. dated 18-8-1988, ce. 5498-5508. 
2See Appendix I. 



2 

Advocates and members of the Committee, might go to the Circuit 
Bench of the Punjab High Court at New Delhi and inspect the 
records of the Criminal Writ Petition No. 18-D/1965 and all other 
documents connected therewith so as to find out whether the rele-
vant document mentioned by Colonel Amrik Singh in his letter 
dated the 4th August, 1966, addressed to the Speaker, Lok Sabha, 
which according to him contained an alleged entry of payment of a 
sum of money to Sardar Hukam Singh, Speaker, Lok Sabha, existed. 

4. At the second sitting held on the 23rd August, 1966, the Com-
mittee decided that Colonel Amrik Singh be asked to appear before 
the Committee 1n person. 

5. At the fourth and fifth sittings held on the 1st September and 
4th October, 1966, the Committee examined Colonel Amrik Singh 
and directed him to produce the following documents: 

(0 The original document, or a certified copy thereof, stated 
to be signed by Shri Jit Paul in which an entry of pay-
ment of Rs. 40,000 was alleged to be shown against the 
name of the Speaker. Sardar Hukam Singh. 

(ii) Certified copy of the application made by him to the 
Magistrate at Ambala applying for the return or recovery 
of the documents and the order of the Magistrate thereon. 

(iii) Certified copy of the order of the District Magistrate at 
Ambala returning his application stating that the docu-
ments were not traceable or the original order of the 
District Magistrate on his application. 

(iv) Certified copy of the application made by him to the 
Magistrate at Delhi/'New Delhi applying for the return of 
the documents and the Magistrate's order thereon. 

(v) Certified copy of the petition or application made by him 
when the do~ument in question was filed by him in the 
court. 

(vi) Certified copy of the Order Sheet or the original thereof 
·in the case No: 3/49 State VS. Amrik Singh. 

(vii) Certified copy of any other documents relevant to the 
document in question. , 

6. At the sixth and seventh sittings held on the 3rd and 7th 
November, 1966, the Committee deliberated on the matter and 
arrived at their conclusions. 
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7. At the eighth sitting held on the 10th November, 1966, the 
Committee considered their draft report and adopted it. 

D-Facts of the Case 

B. On the 5th August, 1966, Shri Madhu Limaye, M.P. gave notice:! • of a question of privilege, addressed to the Speaker, Lok Sabha, 
"against one gentleman styling himself as Colonel Amrik Singh 
alias K. S. Sahi (C/o No. BA, Marina Arcade, Connaught Circus, 
New Delhi) for his having written a letter4 to the Speaker which 
speaks of a document signed by Mr. Jit Paul, partner of Amin Chand 
pyarelal in which he had shown a sum of Rs. 40,000 against the 
name of the Hon. Speaker of the Hon. Lok Sabha". 

9. On the 1Bth August, 1966, Shri Madhu Limaye, M.P. raised a 
question of privilege in the House on the subject. While raising the 
matter in the House, Shri Madhu Limaye urged that Colonel Amrik 
Singh should be brought before the House and be asked to produce 
evidence in support of his allegation about the existence of the docu-
ment pertaining to Shri Jit Paul, and in case of his failure to do so, 
he should be severely punished. But, if it was proved that such a 
document existed, then Shri Jit Paul should be punished for making 
such a serious allegation against the Speaker. 

10. After some discussion, the matter was referred to the Com-
mittee of Privileges by the House. 

m-Findings of the Committee 
11. Colonel Amrik Singh, in his letter dated the 4th August, 1966 

addressed to the Speaker, Lok Sabha, had stated that the existence 
of the document signed by Shri Jit Paul and showing a sum of 
Rs. 4~,OOO against the name of the Speaker, Lok Sabha, had been 
admitted by the Government before Mr. Justice S. K. Kapur of the 
Punjab High Court in Cr. Writ Petition No. 10-D/1965. 

12. The Committee, therefore, deputed Sarvashri Frank Anthony 
and V. C. Parashar, Advocates and members of the Committee, to go 
personally to the Circuit Bench of the Puniab High Court at New 
Delhi and inspect the records of the Cr. Writ Petition No. 18-0/1965 

IISe~ Appendix II. 
~According to Shri Madhu Limaye's notice of question of privilege, a 

('opy of Col. Arnrik Sinih's letter. dated the 4th August, 1966 addressed to 
the Speaker, Lok Sabha. was iiven to Shri Mndhu Limaye by Col. Arndk 
Sin,h. 



and all other documents connected therewith, so as to find out 
whether the relevant document mentioned by Col. Amrik Singh in 
his letter dated the 4th August, 1966 addressed to the Speaker, Lok 
Sabha, existed. Sarvashri Frank Anthony and V. C. Parashar, 
accordingly, went to the Circuit Bench of the Punjab High Court at 
New Dell\i on the 22nd August, 1966 and examined the records of 
the Cr. Writ Petition No. 18-D/1965. Thereafter, certified copieaa of 
the relevant records in that case (uiz. copy of Index, MemoralUium 
of Parties, Writ PetLtion, Affidavit of Petitioner, Arm.exure, Govern-
met\t's reply dated the 26th February, 1965 and order of Mr. Justice 
S. K. Kapur da\ed the 26th July, 1965) were also obtained by the 
Committee from the, Registrar of the Circuit Bench of the Punjab 
High Court at New Delhi. 

13. The Committee, however, could not find any mention of the 
document in question either in the Government's reply dated the 
26th February, 1965 to Colonel Arnrik Singh's Cr. Writ Petition No. 
18-D/65 or in the order of Mr. Justice S. K. Kapur dated the 26th 
July, 1965 on the said Petition. 

14. The Committee find that the statement made by Col. Amrik 
Singh in his letter dated the 4th August, 1966 addressed to the 
Speaker, Lok Sabha, that the existence of the document in question 
had been admitted by the Government before Mr. Justice S. K. 
Kapur of the Punjab High Court in Cr. Writ Petition No. 18-D/1965, 
is not correct. No such document is even mentioned either in the 
Government's reply or in Mr. Justice S. K. Kapur's order. 

15. Since the document in question was not mentioned in the 
records of the Cr. Writ Petition No. 18-D/65 as stated by Colonel 
Amrik Singh, the Committee decided to examine Col. Amrik Singh 
in person about the existence of the document. The Committee, 
accordingly, called and examined Col. Amrik Singh twice, on the 
1st September and 4th October, 1966. 

16. On the 1st September, 1966, when the Committee questioned 
Col. Amrik Singh about the existence of the document in question, 
he deposed that he had filed the document in question along with 
some other documents in some Court at Ambnlll in a case against 
him. He said that he had already filed applications in Courts at 
Ambala and Delhi applying for the return or recovery of the docu-
ments, that the District Magistrate at Ambala had returned hil 
appJication stating that lbe documents were not traceable. 

IiSee Apperidix III. 



, 
The Committee, thereupon, directed Col. Arnrit Singh to furnish 

by the 20th September, 1966, the document in question or a certified 
copy thereof, certified copies of the applications mme by him to the 
Courts for the return or recovery of the documents and the orders of 
the Courts concerned on his applications, certified copy of the peti-
tion or application made by him when the document in question was 
filed by him in the Court and a certified copy of the Order Sheet or 
the original thereof in that case (case No. 3/49 Sta'e VB. Amrik 
Singh, as given by Col. Amrik Singh). He was also directed to 
appear again before the Committee on the 4th October, 1966. 

17. None of the above-mentioned documents were, however, pro-
duced by Col. Amrik Singh in spite of the clear directions of the 
Committee. 

When Col. Amrik Singh again appeared before the Committee on 
the 4th October, 1966, he alleged thAt the DistrIct and Sessions Judge, 
Delhi, had given a finding to the effect that the records in Col. Amrik 
Singh's case (including the allegp.d d(')cument signed by Shri .Tit 
Paul containing an entry of payment of Rs. 40,000 against the name 
of Sardar Hukam Singh, Speaker, Lok Sabha) "have been tampered 
with and certain vital documents have been removed". 

The Committee, thereupon, directed Col. Amrik Singh to submit 
the documents asked for by the Committee earlier, together with a 
certified copy of the alleged findings of the concerned District and 
Sessions Judge, Delhi, by the 31st October, 1966" at the latest. 

18. Col. Amrik Singh, however, did not produce any document 
asked for by the Committ~e. On the 31st October, 1966, he simply 
sent an "affidavit" regarding thp. applications which, he stated, he 
had filed in certain Courts for cp.rtified copies of some documents. 

19. The Committee observe that Col. Amrik Singh has, in spite of 
the ample opportunity given to him by the Committee, failed to 
furnish either the alleged document (stated to be signed by Shri Jit 
Paul) or a certified copy thereof. He has also failed to produce any 
of the other documents asked for by the Committee on the 1st Sep-
tember and 4th October, 1966. 

20. The Committee consider that it is futile to pursue the matter 
any further with Col. Amrik Singh for the production of the docu-
ment in question or a certified copy thereof. He has not submitted 
even certified copies of the applications which he stated he had made 
to the Courts from time to time for the return of the documents and 
the orders of the Courts thereon. 
1923 L.S.-2 
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21. The Committee have, therefore, reached the conclusion that 

Col. Amrik Singh is Wlable to substantiate his allegation that the 
relevant document referred to in his letter dated the 4th August, 
1966 stated to be signed by Shri Jit Paul and containing an alleged 
entry of payment of a sum of Rs. 40,000 against the name of Sardar 
Hukam Singh, Speaker, Lok Sabha was ever in existence or the 
same was ever filed in the Courts. 

22. The Committee are of the opinion that the conduct of Col. 
Amrik Singh in writing a letter to the Speaker, Lok Sabha, alleging 
the existence of a document of this nature, which he is WlBble to 
substantiate, is very reprehensible and is a grave affront against the 
honour and dignity of the office of the Speaker and amounts to a 
gross breach of privilege and contempt of the House. This has been 
further aggravated by him by approaching a Member of Parlia-
ment, Shri Madhu Limaye, and handing over to him a copy of his 
letter addressed to the Speaker, Lok Sabha. The aforesaid conduct 
of Col. Amrik Singh alias K. S. Sahi is most condemnable and 
deserves severest reprimand.. 

23. The Committee are, however, of the view that the process of 
Par1iament~ry investigation should not be l,lsed in a way which 
would give importance to irresponsible or reckless statements or to 
persons of no consequence making such statements. The Committee 
feel that it would be inconsistent with the dignity of the House t.o 
give undue importance to a person of the antecedents of Col. Amrik 
Singh by pursuing the matter any further. 

IV -Recommendations of the Committee 
24. The Committee are of the opinion that the House would best 

consult its own dignity by taking no further notice of the matter. 
The Committee accordingly racommend that no further action be 
taken by the House in the matter. 

25. The Committee, however, feel that Members of Parliament 
should be very discreet in entertaining and raising such matters in 
the House and unless they are genuinely t::atisfied about the authenti-
city of the information as welJ as the antecedents of the person 
giving that information, they should not seek to raise those matters 
in the House basp.d on such. reckless allegations. 

NEW DELliI; 
The 10th November. 1966. 

s. V. KRISHNAMOORTHY RAO, 
Chairman, 

Comm7ttee of Pri'tfileges. 



MINUTES 

I 

First Sitting 

New Delhi, Friday, the 19th Augu.st, 1966 

The Committee met from 16-30 to 17-00 hours. 

PRESEN"l' 

CHAIRMAN 

Shri S. V. Krishnamoorthy Rao. 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri Frank Anthony 
3. Shri N. C. Chatterjee 
4. Shri L. D. Kotoki 
n. Shri H. N. Mukerjee 
6. Shri V. C. Parashar 
7. Shri Purushottamdas R. Patel 
Sl. Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman 
9. Shri Yuveraj Dutta Singh 

10. Shrimati Ram Dulari Sinha 
11. Shri Sumat Prasad. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. C. Chawla-Deputy Secretary. 

• • • • 
3. The Committee then took up consideration of the question of 

privilege raised by Shri Madhu Limaye, M.P. regarding a letter 
written to the Speaker by one Colonel Amrik Singh alias K. S. Sahi 
about an alleged document pertaining to on,e Jit Paul (a partner of 
the firm Amin Chand Pyarelal) showing an entry of payment of a 
sum of money to the Speaker, Lok Sabha. The Chairman at the out-
set read out a letter dated the 19th August, 1966 received by him 
from Colonel Amrik Singh 'in which the latter had volunteered tC' 
appear before the Committee . 

.. U "Paragraph 2 relates to another case and will be included in the 
Minutes of the relevant Report. 

7 
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4. The Committee decided that Sarvashri Frank Anthony and 
V. C. Parashar, members of the Committee, accompanied by an 
officer of this Secretariat, might go to the Circuit Bench of the 
Plmjab High Court at New Delhi on Monday, the 22nd August, 
1966 at 11-00 hours and inspect the records of the Criminal Writ 
Petition No. 18-D/1965 and all other documents connected therewith 
so as to find out whether the relevant document mentioned by 
Colonel Amrik Singh in his letter dated the 4th August, 1966. 

'addressed to the Speaker, !.ok Sabha, in which an entry of alleged 
payment of a sum of money to the Speaker, existed. The Committee 
also authorised these members to apply for certified copies of any 
documents in the records of the Court considered relevant by them 
for the consideration of the question before the Committee. 

The Committee further directed that a letter should be addressed 
to the Registrar of the Circuit Bench of the Punjab High Court 
requesting him to afford the necessary facilities to the members for 
the purpose. 

5. The Committee decided to meet again on Tuesday, the 23rd 
August, 1966 at 16-00 hours. 

The Committee then adjourned. 

D 

Second Sitting 
New Delhi, Tuesday, 'the 23rd August. 1966 

The Committee met from 16-00 to 16-30 hours. 
PRESENT 
CHAIRMAN 

Shri S. V. Knshnamoorthy Rao 
MEMBER.~ 

Z. Shri Frank Anthony 
3. Shri N. C. Chatterje(> 
4. Shri Purushottamdas R. Patel 
5. Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman 
6. Shri J aganath Rao 
7. Shri Yuveraj Dutta Singh 
8. Shri Sinhasan Singh 
9. Shri Sumat Prasad. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. C. Chawla-Deputy Secretary. 
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~. At the outset, the Chairman read out to the Committee a letter 
dated the 21st August, 1966, received by him from Colonel Amrik 
Singh alias K. S. Sabi in which he had again offered to help the 
Committee in proceeding with the matter. The Chairman also in-
fonned the Committee that in pursuance of the decision of the 
Committee at their last sitting, Sarvashri Frank Anthony arid V. C. 
Parashar, Members of the Committee, had on the 22nd August, 
1966, inspected the records of the Cr. Writ No. 18-D/1965, referred 
to in the letter of Colonel Amrik Singh alias K. S. Sahi in his lett8l" 
dated the 4th August, 1966, addressed to the Speaker, Lok Sabha, in 
the Circuit Bench of the Punjab High Court, New Delhi. 

3. Shri Frank Anthony gave to the Committee a resume of the 
documents inspected by him and Shri V. C. Parashar, M.P., in the 
Circuit Bench of the Punjab High Court. 

4. The Chairman informed the Committee that certified copies of 
the following documents relating to Cr. Writ Petition No. 18-D/196i 
had been asked for from the Court and would be made available to 
the members as soon as they were received:-

(1) Copy of Index, 

(2) Memorandum of Parties, 

(3) Writ Petition, 

(4) Affidavit of Petitioner, 

1(5) Annexure (Affidavit of S. Mohinder Singh), 

(6) Government's reply dated 26-2-1965, 

(7) Order of Mr. Justice S. K. Kapoor dated. 26-7-1965. 

5. The Chainnan also read out to the Committee the proceedings 
in Lok Sabha dated the 5th March, 1956 relating to Starred Question 
No. 452 on Durgapur Steel Plant referred to in the letter dated the 
4th August, 1966, addressed by Colonel Amrik Singh alias K. S. Sahi 
to the Speaker. I 

6. After some discussion, the Committee decided that Colonel 
Amrik Singh alias K. S. Sahi be asked to appear before the Com-
mittee in person on Thursday, the 1st September, 1966 at 16-00 hours. 

The Committee then adjourned. 
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UI 

Third Sitting 

New Dellii, Wednesday, the 31st ... 4.ugust, 1966 

"l;pe Committee met from 16-00 to 16-45 hours. 

PRESENT 

CHAlRMAN 

Shri S. V. Krishnamoorthy Rao. 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri N. C. Chatterjee 
3. Sardar Kapur Singh 
4. Shri L. D. Kotoki 
5. Shri H. N. Mukerjee 
6. Shri V. C. Parashar 
7. Sari Purushottamdas R. Patel 
8. Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman 
9. Shri Jaganath Rao 

10. Shri Yuveraj Dutta Singh 
11. Shrimati Ramdulari Sinha 
12. Shri Sinhasan Singh 
13. Shri Sumat Prasad. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. C. Chawla-Deputy Secretary, 

• • • • 
3. The Chairman iniormed the Committee of the contents of two 

letters, dated the 25th and 27th August, 1966 received by him from 
Col. Amrik Singh. The Committee decided that no reply need be 
sen t to Col. Amrik Singh in regard to the queries made by him in 
hlS letter, dated the 27th August, 1966 and that whatever submis-
sions he might like to make should be made by him when he ap-
peared before the Committee on the 1st September, 1966 . 

• • • • 
The Committee then adjourned . 

.... • Paragraphs 2 and 4 to 9 relate to other cases and will be included in 
the Minutes of the relevant Reports. 
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IV 

Fol,U"~ S"*1n&' 
New Delhi, Thursday, the 1st September, 1966 

The Committee met fr9m 16·00 to 17·15 hours. 

~RE~~ 

CHAIRMAN 

, Shri S. V. Krishnamoorthy Rao. 

2. Shri Frank Anthony 
3. Shri N. C. Chatterjee 
4. Sardar Kapur Singh 
5. Shri L. D. Kotoki 
6. Shri V. C. Parashar 
7. Shri Jaganath Rao 
8. Shri Yuveraj Dutta Singh 
9. Shrimati Ramdulari Sinha 

10. Shri Sinha san Singh 
11. Shri Sumat Prasad. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. C. Chawla-Deputy Secretary. 

WITNESS 

Col. Amrik Singh alias K. S. Sahi. 
2. Col. Amrik Singh was called in and examined by the 

Committee on oath. 

3. The Committee asked ColonE!l Amrik Singh to furnish the 
following documents by the 20th September, 1966 and to appear 
before the Committee in person on the 1st October, 1966:-

(i) The original document, or a certified copy thereof. stated 
to be signed by Shri Jit Paul in which an entry of pay-
ment of Rs. 40,000 was alleged to be shown against the 
name of the Speaker, Sardar Hukam Singh. 

(ii) Certified copy of the application made by him to Ihe 
Magistrate at Ambala applying for the return Or recovery 
of the documents and the order of the Magistrate thereon. 
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(iii) Certified copy of the order of the District Magistrate at 
Ambala returning his application stating that the docu-
ments were not traceable or the original order of the 
District Magistrate on his application. 

(iv) Certified copy of the application made by him to the Magis-
trate at Delhi/New Delhi applying for the return of the 
documents and the Magistrate's order thereon. 

(v) Certified copy of the petition or application made by him 
when the document in question was filed by him in the 
Court. 

(vi) Certified copy of the Order Sheet or the original thereof 
in the case No. 3/49 State Vs. Amrik Singh. 

(vii) Certified copy of any other documents relevant to the 
document in question. 

(The witness then withdrew) 

The Committee then adjourned. 

V 

FIfth Sitting 
New Delhi, Tuesday, the 4th October. 1966 

The Committee met from 11.00 to 13.15 hours and from 15.30 
to 16·05 hours. 

PRESENT 

CHAIRMAN 

Shri S. V. Krishnamoorthy RatJ 

2. Shri Frank Anthony 
3. Sardar Kapur Singh 
4. Shri L. D. Kotoki 
5. Shri H. N. Mukerjee 
6. Shri Purushottamdas R. Patel 
7. Shri Jaganath Rao 
8. Shrimati Ramdulari Sinha 
9. Shri Sinhasan Singh 

10. Shri SUmat Prasad 
SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. C. Chawla-Deputy Secretary. 
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WITNESS 

Colonel Amrik Singh aZias K. S. Sahi. 

2. At the outset, the Chairman informed the Committee that 
Colonel Amrik Singh had submitted copies of some documents certifi-
ed by himself as true copies. They were neither original documents 
nor were they certified by any court as true copies. They were also 
not relevant to the case under consideration. They could not, there-
fore, be admitted as evidence in the case. 

(Colonel Amrik Singh was then called in and examined by the 
Committee on oath.) 

3. Colonel Amrik Singh produced a photostat copy of Rome typed 
document alleged to be a copy of a letter dated nil allegedly written 
by Shri Jit Paul to one Shri D. B. Thapa, Kathmandu (Nepal). 

The Committee did not, however, admit the said photostat copy 
as valid evidence of the alleged letter of Shri Jit Paul, as it was 
neither a photostat copy of the original nor the one attested by any 
court under its seal. 

4. As Colonel Amrik Singh had not submitted to the Committee 
any of the documents which he had been asked to do by the Com-
mittee at their sitting held on the Ist September, 1966 [vide items 
(i) to (vi) of para. 3 of the Minutes of the sitting held on the 1st 
September, 1966], the Committee directed him to submit those docu-
ments by the 31st October, 1966 at the latest. The Committee also 
directed him to furnish by the said date a certified copy of the 
alleged findings of the concerned District and Sessions Judge, Delhi, 
to the effect that the records in Colonel Amrik Singh's case (includ-
ing the alleged letter o~ Shri Jit Paul containing an entry of pay-
ment of Rs. 40,000/- against the name of Sardar Hukam Singh) had 
been tampered with and certain vital documen~s had been removed. 

(The witness then withdrew) 

• • • • 
The Committee then adjourned . 

•••• Paragraphs 5 to 9 relate to other cases and will be included in the 
Minutes of the relevant Reports. 
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VI 

Sinh Sitting 

New Delhi, Thursday, the 3rd Not'ember, 1966 

The Committee met from 16·(10 to 17·05 hours. 

PRESENT 
CHAIlU4AN 

Shri S. V. Krishnamoorthy Rao. 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri N. C. Chatterjee 
3. Sardar Kapur Singh 
4. Shri L. D. Kotoki 
5. Shr\ V. C. Parashar 
6. Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman 
7. Shri Yuveraj Dutta Singh 
8. Shrimati Ramdulari Sinha 
9. Shri Sum at Prasad. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. C. Chawla-Deputy Secretary . 

• • • • 
5. The Chairman then informed the Committee that Colonel 

Amrik Singh, who 1;lad been asked by the Committee on the 1st 
September and 4th October, 1966 (w~en he had appeared before the 
Committee in person), to furnish certain documents by the 31st 
October, 1966, at the latest, had submitted only an "affidavit" regard-
ing the applications which he stated he bad filed in certain courts 
for certified copies of some documents. 

6. The Committee observed that ColoJlel Amrik Singh had, in 
spite of ample opportunity given to him by the Committee, failed 
to furnish either the alleged document (stated to be signed by one 
Ii t Paul) or a certified copy thereof, which according to him, con-
tained an entry of payment of Rs. 40,000/- in the name of the 
Speaker, Sardar Hukam Singh. Colonel Amrik Singh had also failed 
to produce the other documents asked for by the Committee on the 
1st September and 4th October, 1966. 

U'~'" Paragraph 2 to 4 relate to another case and will be included in the 
Minutes 01 the relevant Report. 
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7. The Committee felt that it was futile to call Col. Amrik Singh-
agam and that the Committee ~ight now formulate their conclusions 
and report to the House. ' 

8. The Committee decided to meet again on the 7th November •. 
1966 to deliberate on the matter. 

The Committee then adjourned. 

yu 
Seventh Sitting 

New Delhi, Monday, the 7th November, 1966 
The Committee met from 16.00 to 17.05 hours. 

PRESENT 

CHAIRMAN 

Shri S. V. Krishnamoorthy Rao. 

~EMBERS 

2. Shri N. C. Chatterjee 
3. Shri L. D. Kotoki 
4. Shri V. C. Parashar 
5. Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman 
6. Shri Sinhasan Singh 
7. Shri Sumat Prasad. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. C. Chawla-Deputy Secretary. 
, 

2. The Chairman read out to the Committee a letter dated the 
7th November, 1966 from Sardar Kapur Singh, M.P., urging the Com-
mittee to recall Colonel Amrik Singh for further examination and 
\lso to call certain other witnesses for examination before making 
a report to the House. 

3. The Committee re-affirmed their earlier decision not to call 
Colonel Amrik Singh again and to conclude their deliberations in the 
matter. The Committee reiterated that Colonel Amrik Singh had 
been given ample opportunity to substantiate the existence of the 
document in question and that in the absence of the original docu-
ment in question or a certified copy thereof, it was absolutely use-
less to pursue the matter further. " , 
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4. The Committee also decided that Sardar Kapur Singh's letter 
referred to above need not be appended to the report of the Com-
'mittee, as urged by him. 

5. The Committee further decided that it was not necessary to 
·call Shri Madhu Limaye, M.P., before the Committee to hear him 
on the matter. 

6. The Committee directed that a draft report might be prepared 
and circulated to the members of the Committee for consideration 
at their subsequent sitting. 

The Committee then adjourned. 

vm 
EIghth Sitting 

New Delhi, Thursday, the 10th November, 1966 

The Committee met from 15-30 to 16-15 hour.: 

PRESENT 
CHAIRMAN 

Shri S. V. Krlshnamoorthy Rao. 

MEMBERS 
·2. Sardar Kapur Singh 
3. Shri L. D. Kotoki 
4. Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman 
5. Shri J aganath Rao 
6. Shri Sinhasan Singh. 

SECRETARIAT 
Shri M. C. Chawla-Deputy Secretary. 

2. The Committee considered their draft Eleventh Report and 
adopted it. I 

3. The Committee authorised the Chairman and in his absence, 
'Shri Sinhasan Singh, to present the Report to the House on a date 
to be fixed by the Chairman, as soon as printed copies of the Report 
were made available by the printers. 

• • • • 
The Committee then adjourned . 

. ----_._----------- -----------
.Sardar Kapur Singh left before the Committee considered their draft 

• Eleventh Report.' ! 
.... Paragraph .... 4 relate,Sto another case and will be included in the 

Minutes of the relevant Report. 
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Ninth Sitting 
New Delhi, Thursday, the 17th November, 1966 

'fhe Committee met from 15-30 to 16-40 hours 
PRESENT 

CHAIRMAN 

Shri S. V. Krishnamoorthy Rao. 
MEMBERS 

2. Shri Frank Anthony 
3. Shri N. C. Chatterjee 
4. Sard~r Kapur Singh 
5. Shri H. N. Mukerjce 
6. Shri V. C. Parashar 
7. Shri C. R. Pattabhi Raman 
8 Shri Jaganath Rao 
9. Shri Yuveraj Dutta Singh 

10. Shri Sinhasan Singh 
11. Shri Sumat Prasad. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. C. Chawla-Deputy Secretary. 

• • ... • 
3. The Chairman then apprised the Committee of the contents of 

a letter, dated the 17th November, 1966 from Colonel Amrik Singh 
stating, inter alia, that he had obtained some documents which he 
might be allowed to produce before the Committee in person. 

The Committee decided that as they had already arrived at their 
c~cIusions and adopted their report in the matter, the case need not 
be reopened. Sardar Kapur Singh, however, dissented from the' 
decision of the Committee. 

The Committee also decided that in view of the fact that there 
did not exist any provision in the Rules of Procedure to permit a 
Note of Dissent being appended to the Report of the Committee of 
Privileges, Sardar Kapur Singh's Note of Dissent should not be 
appended to their Report . 

• • ... .. 
The Committee then adjourned . 

•••• Paragraphs 2 and 4 relate to other cases and will be included in. 
the Minutes of the relevant Reports. 



18 
l 

X 

Tenth Sitting 

New Delhi, Friday, the 18th NovembeT, 1966 

'The Committee met from 15-00 to 15-50 hours. 

PRESENT 

CHAIRMAN 

Shri S. V. Krishnamoorthy Rao. 

MEMBERS 

'2. Shri N. C. Chatterje.e 

3. Shri L. D. Kotoki 

4. Shri H. N. Mukcrjee 

5. Shri V. C. Parashar 

6. Shri Yuveraj Dutta Singh 

7. Shri Sumat Prasad. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. C. Chawla-Deputy SecTetary . 

• • • • , 
4. With reference to the letter dated the 17th November, 1966 

from Colonel Amrik Singh, which was considered by the Committee 
at their sitting held on the 17th November, 1966, the Committee 
decided that a reply might be sent to Colonel Amrik Singh that as 
they had already concluded their deliberations in this case, they 
saw no reason to reopen it as he had failed to produce the documents 
asked for by the Committee in spite of several opportunities given 
to him by the Committee . 

• • 
The Committee then adjourned. 

1_, __ ,,,"-- --. -----_._. ----._------
.... *+. Paragraph~ 2. 3 and 5 relate to other cases and will be iI1dluded m 

the Minutes of the relevant Reports. 



MINUTES OF EVIDENCE TA~EN BEFORE THE COMMITTEE OF 
PRIVILEGES 

Thursday. the 1st September, 1966. 

PRESENT 

CHAIRMAN 

Shri S. V. Krishnamoorthy Rao. 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri Frank Anthony 
3. Shri N. C. Chatterjee 
4. Sardar Kapur Singh 
5. Shri L. D. Kotoki 
6. Shri V. C. Parashar 
7. Shri Jaganath Rao' 
8. Shri Yuveraj Dutta Singh 
9. Shrimati Ramdulari Sinha 

10. Shri Sinhasan Singh 
11. Shri Sumat Prasad. 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. C. Chawla-Deputy Secretary. 

WITNESS 

Col. Amrik Singh alias K. S. Sahi. 
(The Committee met at 16·00 hours) 

EVIDENCE OF COL. AMRIK SINGH ALIAS K. S. SAHI 

Mr. Chairman: You are Colonel Amrik Singh'? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Yes, Sir. 
Mr. Chairman: Please take this oath. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: I, Colonel Amrik Singh, do swear in the name 

of God that the evidence which I shall give in this case shall be true, 
that I will conceal nothing and that no part of my evidence shall be 
falSe. 

19 
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Sir, before you proceed, J wish to know whether I can take notes. 
Can I get a copy of these proceedings? If I could get a copy of 
these proceedings then I need not take notes. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: You will get a copy of your statement. 
Mr. Chairman: You can see and certify that it is correct. Yon 

can see what is taken down. You are not entitled for a copy. 
Sardar Kapur S1IIgh: You cannot take notes. 
Mr. Chairman: What is your father's name? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Sardar Bahadur Allam Singh. 
Mr. Chairman: What is your age? 
CoL Amrik Singh: 62 years. 
Mr. Chairman: In your letter you referred to a document pertain-

ing to one Jit Paul shoVving an entry of payment of a sum of money 
to the Speaker. 

Col. Amrik Singh: To Sardar Hukam Singh. 
Mr. Chairman: To Sardar Hukam Singh. Where is the docu-

ment? Have you got the original document? 

CoL Amrlk Singh: That was filed by me in the Court of the 
Special Magistrate in charge of Special Police Estt. cases in Delhi. 

Mr. Chairman: When was that filed? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I have not got a record of the exact date. I 
don't remember. 

Samar Kapur Singh: Approximately what is the date? 
CoL Amrik Singh: There are 3 statements made by me. 
Mr. ChaJrman: Please answer the questions which we ask. We 

don't want anything else. 
Col. Amrik Singh: At present I don't remember the date. 
Mr. Chairman: What is the No. of the case in which it was filed? 

Col. Amdk Singh: FIR No.3 of 1949 of the Special Police, 
Ambala. It is under Ministry of Home Affairs. It is Ambala 
Braneh of Punjab. The proceedings of that were reopened against 
me. 

Mr. Chairman: It was filed in the FIR number so and so. Please 
give us approximate date. 

Col. Amrik Singh: It was one of the statements made under 
Section 164 and an application under Section 250 Cr.P.C. I have 
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made 3 applications in that case. With one of these this document 
was filed. 

Mr. Chairman: In which case this document wa. filed ? 
Col. Amrlk Sta,h:, FIR No.3. This is one of the cases of the 

Special Police Establishment, Ambala Branch, which was started in 
1949. This was reopened. 

Mr. Chairman: What is the number of this case? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Number is not given by the accused. Number 

is given by the police or the court. 
Mr. Chairman: You must know what cases were filed against 

you. 

Col. AJIll'ik SiDgh: This case was started in 1949. This is, the 
STATE VB. COL. AMRIK SINGH. That comes under Ministry of 
Home Affairs, Special Police Establishment. It is under the Central 
Government, Ministry of Home Affairs. 

Mr. Chairman: Central Government has launch~d a caSe agaiNt 
you. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: In 1949 the case was launched.' I was declar-
ed a criminal offender. It was alleged that I had jumped the baH$ 
and ran away to some foreign country.' Then the case was reopened 
when I was re-arrested in 1956. While the original proceedings were 
conducted in Ambala, the reopened proceedings were conducted in 
the Court of the Special Magistrate. 

Mr. Chairman: Was the case filed against you? 
Col. Amrik Sinrh: Proceedings were reopened against me. 
Shrl Jaganath Rao: When did you file the document? 
Shrl N. C. Chatterjee: In your letter to the Speaker, there i,; this 

sentence :-
A vital document submitted on record with statements under 

section 164 Cr.P.C., shows details of bribe money paid to 
several persons, signed by the said Shri Paul, and a sum 
of Rs. 40,000/- is shown against your name. 

Where is that document? 
CoL Amrlk Singh: That was filed by me in the Court of the 

Special Magistrate, DelhI. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: There are several Special Magistrates. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: This is Special Magistrate in charge of SPE 

cases in Delhi. There used to be one' Magistrate who used to con-
1923 L.S. 
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duct all the cases submitted or challaned by the Special Police 
Establishment. 

Shrl FraDk Anthoay: You filed it in Ambala ? 
Col. Amrik Singh: In Delhi. The reopened proceedings against 

me were in Delhi. 
Shri Frank Anthony: Approximately when was it filed? 

CoOl. Amrlk Singh: There were three applications ........ , 

Shri Frank Anthony: Please answer my question. Approximate-
ly in which year, which month, you filed it? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I will explain this matter. I submitted three 
applications. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: In which month dId you file this original 
document in which this allegation was there? Then you can explain 
other things. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I submitted three statements under sections 
164 and 250 ....... . 

Mr. Chairman: You must give definite answers. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: 1 can search my papers and give it to you. 
I have not got all the records here. I wrote to you under what 
procedure these proceedings are conducted. Parallel proceedings 
are going on in the Court. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: You cannot say in which month or in which 
year you filed it ? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I filed three statements and with one of them 
I filed it. 

Shri Frank Anthony: You cannot say in which month or in which 
year? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: At present I cannot. From my papers I can 
find it. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: Who was the presiding officer of the court 
in which you filed it ? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: There were 14 Magistrates who have handled 
this case. 

Shri Frank Anthony: Please answer my question.' At the time 
you filed the document who was the presiding officer of the court? 

Col. Amrik Singh: Out of 14 Magistrates, this was the fifth 
Magistrate Mr. R. M. Singhal before whom I filed it. Another appli· 



cation under section 250 was filed and that was before Mr. R. M. 
Mehrotra. 

Mr. Chairman: We are only concerned with this document. You 
said you filed it before Mr. R. M. Singhal. 

Shri Frank Anthony: You cannot give the name of the l\I:agis-
trate before whom you filed the original document? 

Col. Amrlk Sfll&'h: I v.ill verify from my records and then give 
it to you. 

Shri Frank Anthony: You cannot now give it. Did you file it 
before Mr. Singhal? 

Col. AmrIk Singh: I filed a statement .......... . 
Shri Frank Anthony: Did you file it before Mr. Singhal? You 

can add your explanation later. 
Col. Amrtk Singh: I filed it before Mr. Singhal. 
Shri Frank Anthony: Are you sure that you filed it before 

Mr. Singhal? 
Col. Amrik SIngh: Either before Mr. Singhal or before Mr. 

Mehrotra or before Mr. Agarwal. During this period there were 14 
Magistrates. But I filed my statement before one of these three. 

Mr. Chairman: You cannot say definitely before whom you filed 
your statement. 

Col Amrtk Singh: I can say definitely after I verify from my 
records. 

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: When did you last see your reeords? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I last saw my records in 1963 or 1964. 

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Have you got a certified copy of the state-
ment which you filed? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: No. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: Have you got a photostat copy of the 

document? 
Col. Amrfk Singh: My Counsel took a copy of it. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: You have got neither a certified copy nor 

a photostat copy of the document. 
Col. Amrik SIngh: My Counsel took a copy of it. 
Shrf Frank Anthony: Have you got with you a certified copy (,I 

a photostat copy of the document? 



Cnl.Amrlk Sina'h: Not at present. But I took certain copies, 
photostat copies. 

Shrl Frank AnthOllY: Have you got with you whether here or 
anywhere a certified copy or a photostat copy of the document? 

Col. Amrik Slnrh: I have not got at present. But my Counsel 
took a copy of it. 

Shr'l Frank Anthony: When did you obtain that copy? 
Col. Amrik Singh: This case v."'8S conducted by my Counsel. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: Within your personal knowledge is there 

a certified copy or a photostat copy of this document anywhere, 
though not at present with you? 

CoL Amr.Jk SiDgh: A certified copy of this document was also 
filed in another murder case. 

Mr. Chairman: The document copy certified by the Court?, 
Col Amrlk Singh: One copy certified by the Court was also filed 

in another murder case. 
Shri N. C. Chatterjee: When? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Some time in 1963. 
Shri Frak Anthony: Certified copy filed by you ? 
ColAmrik SiD&'h: By me or by my Counsel on my behalf. 

Mr. Chairman: Who was the accused in this case? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I am the accused. But that has been denied 
by the Police. They have given it a number-37/2 of 29th April, 
1959. I got a certified copy of the order .... 

Mr. Chairman: We don't want all those informations. We only 
want to know whether you have got.a certified copy of this document. 

Shri Frank Anthony: You filed that certified copy in which 
Court? 

Col. Amrik Singh: This was in the Special Magistrate's Court, 
Delhi. At that time the presiding Magistrate was one Mr. Amba-
prakash. 

Shri FraIlk AntboDy: Approximately, when was that certified 
copy filed? 

Col. Amrlk StDrh: This certified copy was filed about the middle-
of 1963. 

Mr. Chairman: How did you come by this document f) 



eot. Amrlk Sinrh: I would request you to allow me to explaih 
this. 

Shrt Jag-math Rao: What is the nature of this document? 
Shri Frank Anthony: We have to find out first the existence of 

this document. 
Mr. Chairman: How did you come by this document? 
CoL Anlrlk SiDgh: I came across this document in the course of 

preparation of my defence against charges of corruption levelled 
against me and also the ehaTge of mltrder brougl\t against me, al-ong 
with 27 other cases. 

Mr. Chairman: We are not concern~d with all those cases. Who 
gave this document to you and how did you come by this document? 

Col Amrik Slnrh: This letter, which bears the signa tore of Jit 
Paul was written by him to his associate in Nepal. I had been work-
ing previously in Nepal for about two years. Through my personal 
influ~nce, I was given a copy of that to be used in my defence. 

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: This letter was written by Mr. Jit Paul to 
his associate in Nepal. 

COt. Amrtk SlDrh: Yes. 
Mr. Chainnall: What was the name of that associate? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: One Mr. D. B. Thapa. 
Mr. Chairman: What was he? 
Col Amrlk Singh: He was the associate of Mr. Jit Paul, doing 

construction work and supply business, on the same lines like 
Messrs Aminchand Pyarelal. 

Shri FraDk Anthony: You intercepted it. 
Mr. Chairman: How did you come by that document? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Mr. Thapa had worked for me when I was in 

the' Foreign Service in Nepal. He knew me. Apparently they fell 
out. Apparently, Thapa and Jit Paul had fallen out over something. 
Then lY.r. Th8pa gave me that original letter to be used in my case. 
I did not intercept it. 

Mr. Chairman: What is it to do with your defence? 
Col. Amrik SlIIgh: Criminal cases were brought against me at 

the instance of the associates of Aminchand Pyarelal in 1956 and 
therefore I had every right to find out the bona fides and the 
character of the eomplainantsagainst me. In that connection, I had 
to collect all the information. 
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Mr. Chairman: You did not know how Thapa came to get that 

letter. 
Shri N. C. Chatterjee: He said that Jit Paul wTote to Mr. Thapa; 

it must have gone' by post. 
Col. Amrik Singh: Thapa personally came and delivered it to 

me. 
Shri Frank Anthony: Approximately when did Mr. Thapa give-

you this document? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: This was given to me either in 1961 or 1962. 

He used to come' here frequently. I have record of his visits-more 
than 20 visits from Nepal-in connection with these cases against 
me. 

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: HIe did not give you this letter in Nepal 
but in India he gave it to you. 

Col. Amrik Singh: I was in Nepal long ago, nearly 16, 17 years 
ago. After these cases were started, he gave this document along 
with some other documents in 1961 or 1962. There are many other 
documents. 

Mr. Chalnnan: We are not concerned with all those things. 
Shri Slnhasan Singh: What happened in this particular case-

were you acquitted or convicted by the Court? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I was neither acquitted nor convicted. 
Shri Sinhasan Singh: Any case either ends in acquittal or ends 

in convicti~n .. ,., ... 
Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Or still pending. 
Shri Sinhasan Singh: ........ or ultimately withdrawn by the 

complainant. Either you must have been acquitted or convicted or 
the case should have been withdrawn by the complainant. One of 
these three must have ha'ppened. 

Col. Amrik Singh: In this case it is a mixture of these three. 

Shri Sinhasan Singh: Is the case still continuing or the case is 
consigned to the record room 'f Is it simply in the record rOOIn'~ 
Or, is it continuing? 

Col. Amrik Singh: Neither continuing, nor confined to the record 
room. 

Shri Sinhasan Singh: I want to know whether you applied for 
withdrawal of these documents to be returned back to you. Docu-
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ments are returned to the person filing it. Did you apply for the 
documents being returned to you ? 

Col. Amrik Singh: These documents are returned by the courts 
after the conclusion of the case. 

Shrl S~hasan SlDrh: According to you neither you have been 
acquitted nor withdrawn. It is not that the case was withdrliwn. 
Don't you know anything of the case? 

Col. Amrik smrh: I know. I tell you. The position is this. 
When this case was starte-j and I submitted my application under 
Section 250....... ... 

Shri Slohasan Sla.,[h: We are concerned only with the case and 
at what stage it is. Is it pending; if so, in which court is it pendin2 ? 

Col. Amrik SinKh: That is what I am explainin~. 
Shri Sinhasan Sin~h: It is pendin.~ in what court? 
Col. Amrik SI~h: When I made ap. application under Section 250. 

the prosecution said ........ . 
Shri Sinhasan Singh: You have ~iJed the document pertaining to 

money being paid etc. That particular document is there. If th~t 
is pending, in which court is it pending? Please answer that. 

Sardar Kapur Sinrh: Let him speak for a while. 
Shri Frank Anthony: We will ask questions. 
Col. Amrik Singh: I will refer to a judgment of the High Court. 
Shri Sinhasan Sinrh: You have taken oath. The witness has to 

reply to certain questions asked by the court. 
Shri N. C. Chatterjee: In which court it is pending? 
Shri Sinhasan Singh: In which court it is pending? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I want to give an intelligible answer to a vital 

question that is raised by your Honour. That is given in the judg-
ment of the High Court itself. I will refer to it. 

Mr. Chairman: Give us the name of the court in which this cas~ 
is pending. We don't want other things. 

Col. Amrik Sinrh: The case is pending in Special Magistrate's 
Court of Delhi. 

Shri Frank Anthony: There are so many Special Magistrates. 
Which Special Magistrate? 

Col. Amrlk Stnrh: This is a judgment ........ . 
Shri Sinhasan Singh: In which court the case is pending? 
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Col. Amrt.k SlDgh: The records of this case shows ........ , 
Shrl Sinhasan Singh: When we ask about judgment, you give.' 

us the judgment. You filed some document in a case. That ca5~ 
is still pending. In which court the case is still pellding? 

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: He said Special Magistrate. 
CoL Amrik SlDfh: Sir, this needs an explanation. 
Mr. Chairman: What is the court where the case is pending? 

You may refer us to the document and tell us case No. so and so 
and the court. 

Col. Amrik S~h: It is under orders of the High Court. Now 
the case is being brought in the court of Special Magistrate for 
disposal. 

Sardar Kapur SiDrb: Col. Amrik Singh, the Committee is anxious 
to get at the document, which has given rise to these privilege 
proceedings. If you can help us to get at those documents we will 
be grateful to you. 

Col. Amrik SIDgh: That is what exactly I am trying to do. That 
must be in the judicial files of the case in which I submitted that. 
Actually I will not be able to answer this in one or two words. That 
is why I am craving your honour's indulgence to explain this case. 

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: .Where is that vital document which is 
referred to in your letter? 

Col. Amrlk SlDrh: That must be on the judicial files. That must 
be on the judicial tiles of the case in which I submitted it. 

Mr. Challrman: You shoUld not say 'must be'. You have made 
the allegation against the Speaker. We want to find out where the 
document is. You give' us information where we can find this 
document. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: If you permit me to explain this matter ..... " 
Shrl Sinhasan Siagh: He has to supply the document. 
Shri N. C. Chatterjee: He' says he has not got it. You say, you 

have submitted it with the court. Where shall we go and find it 
out? 

Col. Amrik SlDgh: You kindly permit me to explain that. 
Mr. Chairman: Give us that information by which we can find 

the document. 
Col. Amrik Singh: I have subtnitted that document in my def-

ence in the court of the Special Magistrate in Delhi. After I have 
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submitted all the documents and made application under Section 250 
Cr.P.C. for false prosecution, the prosecution took the stand that 
tn.ey had no proceedings against me. They did not want to proceed 
against me. There must be the finding of the court. The prose-
cution is not competent to say after starting the proceedings that 
they no longer want any proceedings. I want to say this, that 
before the High Court, the Public Prosecutor has admitted that these 
proceedings were there. The prosecution says I should apply for 
the return of the documents. It is not for me to apply for the return 
of the documents. 

Mr. CbaIrma: Are you referring to your wTit petition ? 
Col. Aml'tk SlIIrh: This is not the writ petition. 
Sbt1 SlnltasaJl Singh: The High Court has ordered that he must 

go and get the documents. 
Shrl N. C. ChatterJee: The High Court said that you should 

apply and get the documents. 
Col. Ainrlk Slagh: They said, I should make an application to 

the Court. 
Shrl Slnhasan Singh: You have made this allegation. You dOIl't 

know the importance of this document. You have to file the docu-
ment to us. You know the consequences. 

Col. AmrIk Singh: I know fully well. 
Shri Sinhasan Singh: Itigh Court ordered the same thing. 
Shrl Frallk Anthony: Whatever documents are ftled, let him 

apply. 
Shri Stnhaaaa SlIlgh: You take time, you take One day or two 

days, whatever you like. Kindly get us the documents. You may 
come and say: I have not got the documents. We don't want any-
thing further. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I have not got the document with me. 
Shrl Sinhasan Singh: You say you filed the document. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: If you give me that order ........ .. 
Shrl N. C. Chatterjee: Document still exists in the Court. That 

also you say. You have not withdraVl.'n it. It must be on Court 
record. You must show either certified copy or give us details. 

Mr. Chairman: Please give us original or certified copy. 
Col. Alllttk Singh: I can't get the original. I have fll~d it in the 

Court. You have that power to ask. 
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Mr. ChabmaIl: The High Court passed an order that you may 

take them back from the Court. That is High Court's order. It is 
for you to produce that document. 

Shrl SlDhasan Singh: The High Court's order says: 
'fhe petitioner himself voluntarily submitted a signed state-

ment before the Magistrate concerned and appended 
certain documents thereto and his proper remedy was to 
approach the Magistrate concerned for return of the said 
documents. I am in agreement with the submissions of 
Mr. Mehta. The writ petition deserves to be dismissed in 
view of the aforesaid statement of Mr. Mehta that r.o pro-
secution is pending against the petitioner in pursuance of 
the said First Information Report No.3 of 1949. So far as 
the prayer of the petitioner regarding the return of docu-
ments is concerned, his proper remedy is to apply to the 
Magistrate concerned for that purpose. 

Shrl N. C. Chatterjee: After this judgment of Justice Kapur, did 
you make an application for the documents? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I made an application. 
Shri Frank Anthony: When? 
Col. Amrlk Slnch: After this judgment. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: On what date? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I do not have the date. 
Shri Frank Anthony: In which Court you made the application'! 
Col. Amrik Singh: Under Sec. 164 .... 
Shrl Frank Anthony: We all know Sec. 164. After this judgment 

when did you apply for return of the documents? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I do not have the date. 
Shri Frank Anthony: In which Court? 
Col. Amrik Singh: In the court of the District Magistrate and 

Special Judge, Ambala. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: What :5 his name? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Name I do not remember. 
Shri N. C. Chatterjee: What did they say? 
Col. Amrik Singh: They said they could not trace. 
Shrl Jaganath Rao: Have they returned your application? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Yes, the District Magistrate has returned. 
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SIltl N. C. Chatterjee.: Have you made any application before 

Justice Grover? 
Col. Amrik Singh: That is another case. It is not one case. 
Shrt Frank Anthony: After Justice Kapur passed an order, you 

made an application to the District Magistrate and Special Judge, 
Ambala for the return of these documents and you said it was very 
!'ccently? 

Col. Amrik Singh: It was after this judgment. 
Shri Frank Anthony: Approximately when? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I do not remember. I can find out that. 
Shri Frank Anthony: An order has been pa~sed on that? 
Col. Amrik Singh: The Special J ud,ge has passed no order. 
Shrt Frank Anthony: Is it pending ',' 
Col. Amrlk Singh: The District Magistrate said that there is no 

t.race of it. 
Shri Frank ADtbOllY: Who is the District Magistrate? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: I ao not remember the name. 
Shri Jaganath Rao: Have they communicated it to you? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Yes. I have got it in my records. 
Shri Frank Anthony: Can you produce the order of the District 

Magistra te? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Yes. 
8hrl Jaganath Rao: Have you got it here? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: No. 
Shri Frank Anthony: Can you produce it tomorrow-the order of 

the District Magistrate saying that there is no such document? 
Col. Amrik Singh: He said he could not trace them. They have 

to be found by the Court in which they were filed. That is a mani-
festly contradictory position. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: You can produce that order? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Yes. 
Shri Frank Anthony: Can you produce a copy of your application 

asking for the return of the documents? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Yes. 
Shrl N. C. Chatterjee: The District Magistrate said that the docu-

ment was not in the Ambala Court? 
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Col. Amrik SiDgh: He has not said that. I did not say: Please 
give me that document, because I wanted all the documents. 

Shri Sumat Prasad: You did not mention it in the list of dOCL6-
ments? 

Col. Anll'lk Singh: Not for the return of the documents. 

Mr. Chairman: You have got a list of the documents filed? 

Col. AmrIk Singh: Yes. 

Mr. Chairman: We want only a certifieci copy of the document. 

Shri V. C. Parashar: In the judgment, this sentence appears: 
The petitioner himself voluntarily submitted a signed stat~­

ment before the Magistrate concerned and appended 
certain documents thereto and his proper remedy was to 
approach the Magistrate concerned for the return of the 
said documents. 

That means nobody asked you to present the documents; you 
voluntarily presented. 

Col. Amrik SlDrh: Yes. 
Shri V. C. P&r1IIIhar: Now are you not in a position to tell us in 

'what Court you have filed it? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: This is a eleven-year old case. 
Shrj Sinhasan Singh: He cannot say that. 
Shri Frank Anthony: This case is pending before the Special 

Magistrate, Delhi? 

Col. Amrlk SiDrh: Judicial proceedings in this case were reop!'neci 
against me in Delhi. 

Shri Frank Anthony: It is pending in Delhi ? 
Col. Amrik Singh: judicial proceedings were reopened against 

me in connection with FIR 3/1949. I 

Shr'l Frank Allthony: In the reopened proceedings you filed it? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Yes. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: It is pending in the court of the Spl. Judge? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: It did not reach that stage. It only remained 

:at the Special Magistrate's Court. He was in charge of the SPE 
.cases in Delhi. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: That record is in Delhi? 
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Col. AD:Ir1k Singh: That record was filed in Delb,i. I cannot say 

where that record is now. That was filed in the Court in which 
these proceedings were reopened against me. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: The case is pending in Delhi? 
Col. Aml1lk Singb: The case has not been disposed of. I have' 

not been given any finding. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: Is it pending in Delhi? 
Col. Amrik Singb : The case is not disposed of. 
Shrl Frank AntbOllY: Why did you apply to the District Ma.~is­

trate of Ambala? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: It is mandatory that any statement or docu-
ment filed under Sec. 164 should be sent to the Court where the main 
case is tried. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: I do not worry about Sec. 164. This original 
document was filed in the Delhi Court? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I filed it. Those proceedings are pending 
against me in the Delhi Court. 

Sbrl Frank Anthony: You have made an applicatio,n in Delhi. 
Col. Amrik SJDgIl : I have made an application to the Delhi Courts. 
Sbrl Frank Anthony: When? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: After the judgment. I have not got the date. 
Sbri FraIlk Anthony: Can you bring us a copy of the application? 

What was the result of that application? 
Col. Amrlk SlnJh: No orders have been passed on that. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: Can you give us the name of the Presiding 

Officer? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I will refer you to .... 
ShriFrallk Anthony: Give us the name of the Presiding Officer. 

Shrl Sinhasan Singh: You applied for the return of the documents. 
The only question is: In which court? 

Col. Amrlk Singb: I have not only applied for the return of the 
documents, but the recovery of the documents. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: You said, not to the Spl. Judge, but to the 
Special Magistrate. Who is the Presiding Officer? 

Col. AmrlkSiDgh: Fourteen lV.Jagistrates have handled the case 
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Shri Frank Anthony: That was 11 years ago. When you applied 

who was there? 

Col. Amrtk Singh: When 1 applied there was Mr. R. M. Mehrotra. 
Mr. Chairman: You said that the case is pending here. When did • you appear last in the case? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Last time I appeared was in 1963. 
Mr. Chalnnan: Have you got any summons from the Court to 

appear on a particular date? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Even without getting summons, I have a right 

to appear. 
Shrt Japnath Rao: Don't tell us ,11 that. 
Mr. Chainnan: Have you any summons from any Court to appear 

in that particular Court? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I was taken to the Court and from that day 

I had to attend every day. One does not get summons. 
Mr. Chairman: You do not have it? 
Shri SiGbasan Singh: After 1963 was any date fixed for the 

hearing of this case? 
Mr. Cha.irmaD: Can you produce before us any summons or 

warrant to appear on a particular date in that case? 
Shrl Sinbasan Singh: You kindly produce the order sheet of the 

-court. That will. show the definite date. You also produce the copy 
of your application made to the court. You can produce these 
tomorrow or day after tomorrow. 

Col. Anlrtk Singh: This needs a little explanation. 
Shrl N. C. CbatterJee: Kindly give us the document. You are 

making a serious charge against a responsible person. That vital 
oocument is on court record according to you. 

Col. Amrtk Singh: My submission is that I submitted that· docu-
ment in the Court. 

Shrt N. C. Chatterjee: We want to verify whether it is correct. 
Col. Amrik Singh: You can verify it from the Court concerned. 
Shri Slnhasan Singh: You are the complainant here. You have 

to produce the proof. Either you or Mr. Miadhu Limaye has to pro-
duce the proof. 

Col. Amrik Singh: I am not the complainant. I am the informant. 
I have brought this fact to the notice of the Speaker. 
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Shrl Sinhasan Slnrh: Complainant or informant-you choose any 

name. You have said certain things against a high officer. Those 
{'harges are contained in the document. That document is filed in 
the Court. The High Court has also said that you have to get the 
document. Apply for the return of the' document and produce it here. 

l\1r. Chairman: You said that you produced the document in the 
Ambala Court. 

Col. Amrik Stnrh: I beg your pardon. I have not said that. I 
want to say another point. May I respectfully draw your attention 
to the procedure you supplied to me? It says that the witness should 
answer specific questions put to him either by the Chairman or the 
Members of the Committee or by any other person authorised by 
the Chairman. After that there is another sentence. It is on this, 
sentence I rely upon. It says that the witness may be asked to place 
before the Committee any other points that have not been covered 
,and which the witness thinks are essential to place before the Com-
mittee. Under this provision, please allow me .... 

Shrt Sinhasan Singh: That iSQPly after you are able to produce 
the document. 

Shrl N. C. Chatterjee: That document has been filed before the 
Court. That document contains details of bribe money paid to A, 
Band C. We want to get that vital document. 

Mr. Chairman: You give us either the original or a certified copy 
,of the document and then we shall hear you. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I crave your honours' indulgence to allow me 
to explain this matter. 

Shrl Sumat Prasad: You stated just now that you applied for the 
return or recovery of the document. What do you mean by recovery? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: According to the findings of Courts, the records 
of these cases have been tampered with and certain vital documents 
haVE: been removed from the judicial files by the SPE. 

Mr. Chairman: We are not concerned with all those things. You 
have made very serious allegations against the Speaker. Now it is 
up to you to produce either the original or a certified copy of the 
documents which, according to you, mentions the payment of 
Rs. 40,000 to the Speaker by Aminchand Pyarelal or tell us the place 
from where we can find out this document. 

Shrl V. C. Parashar: What is your actual stand? Do you say that 
~the document is with some courts and you 'want to get it from them 



38 
a certified copy or you want to recover the original from the Courts? 
Or, do you say that you cannot get it? 

Col. AImik Slagb: That is exactly what I wanted to explain. You 
please see what I have stated in my letter to the Speaker. 

"A vital document submitted on record with statements under 
Section 164, Cr. P.C. shows details of bribe money paid 
to several persons signed by the said Shri Paul and a sum 
of Rs. 40,000 is shown against your name. The existence 
of these documents has been admitted by the Government 
before the. High Court in proceedings relating to the con-
nected cases (Cr. Writ No. 18-B/65), after 1enying the 
very existence of the proceedings for 11 years." 

Shri V. C. Parasbar: Again you are repeating. My fJ.uestion is 
what do you say about this document, whether you say that it has 
been tampered with and you cannot produce it or you say that you 
can get a certified copy from the Courts? 

Col Amrik Singh: I cannot produce the original document from 
my possession. But I have made ~ application for the rr:~6very of 
this document from those persons who have tampered with it. 

Sbrl V. C. Parasbar: Your stand is that you are not able to sub-
stantiate your allegations with your documents. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I am prepared to substantiate my statement 
which I have made and I have submitted my application for the 
recovery of the document,wbich I had submitted earlier to the Court. 

Shrl SInhasaD SIDgb: You must have referred to the names of 
three documents when you put in your application for the return or 
recovery of them. 

Mr. Chairman: When will you be able to produce b,efore tbe Com-
mittee these documents? 

Shrl Frank Anthoay: Let us tell him what we want. We want 
the following documents. (1) The original or a certified copy of the 
document where it is shov.-n that Rs. 40,000 was paid by Aminchand 
Pyarelal to the Speaker and which you filed before the Ambala Court 
in original. 

Col. Amrlk Siagh: I have not got it with me and it was Delhi 
and not Ambala Court. 

Hr.ChairmaD: If the document is there in the Court, you get a 
certifiedcBp)" af .the same. 
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Shrt Frank Anthony: (2) Your application to the Magistrate in 
Ambala asking for the return or the recovery of the document-a 
copy of your application. (3) A certified copy of the order of the 
District Magistrate stating that the documents were not traceable or 
the original itself. (4) Your application to the Magistrate in Delhi 
for the return of the document. (5) A certified copy of the petition 
or application made when you filed this document with the Court, 
that is, at the time of filing this document. 

Mr. Chairman: Do you have a list of the documents filed with 
the Court? 

Shrt Slnhasan Slngh: A copy of the or~er sheet of the case 3/49 
State versus Amrik Singh. According to the High Court it is not 
pending, but he' says it is pending. 

Mr. Chairman: When will you be able to produce them? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: I will apply tomorrow morning. But it 

depend~~?L.~!etting them from the Courts. 
Shri ..... Singh: You apply for urgent copies; you will gPot 

them in tWOdays; it will take one month to get ordinary copies. 
Col. Amrlk Slnch: I am an indigent person, being out of job for 

11 years. It would be easier for the Committee to get them. 

Shri Slnhasan Singh: If the documents are the're, they will give 
. you in a week's time. 

Col. Amrik Sln.gh : I may have to go to Delhi and Ambala Courts 
to get the copies. 

Mr. Chairman: You may produce also any other documents re-
levant to this particular document---certified copies. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I have already applied for them in some other 
case, but they have not been supplied to me. If you want me to 
get the document, I have to pay exorbitant fees. 

Shrl Sinhasan Singh: You may take your own time. You may 
say that this document is needed for the Privile~e Committee and 
you have to mention that. You may say it is needed for reference 
of the Parliament of India. You may say it is an urgent case. 

Col. Amrik Singh: I will definitely say it is needed for the Privi-
lege Committee of the Lok Sabha. 

Mr. Chairman: Do you hold any military rank? 
Col. Amrlk Singh : Yes. 

1923 L.S.-4. 



~~ ~h.a.lnnalJ: Where were you !iervillg? In vv~at Comp~ny? 
C .... l\mqk SlnJJt: Epgilleers-rigqt in Delhi. 
Shri Fraak Anthoay : What is your IC Ilio.? 
Col. Amrik Smgb: I left the army several years ago. 
Shrl Frank An~ony: When were you discharged? Are you 

pensioned from the army? 

Col. Amrik Singh: Ditic~arg~d from the army. I will give you 
~e d~te. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: When were you commissioned? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I was commissioned in 1939. I was commis-

sioned in Delhi. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: Where diq yOll get the training? 
Col. 4mrlk Sia&'h: Kirkee. 
SbJi Fr;LPk 4ntJumy: What year? 
Col. Amrik Singh: 1939-40. 

' .. 
SJarl Frank Anthony: When you left the army? ••.• 
Col. Amrlk SlIlgh: I was discharged in 1947. 
Shri Frank AatIlOllY: You are not getting a pension ? 
Col. Amrik Singh: No. I have three criminal murder cases 

hanging on me for an indefinite period. 
Shri Frank Anthony: Can you give us your IC Number? 
Col. Amrik Sta,h: I can give. 

Sbri Frank Anthony: You were discharged for what reasons? 
Were you permanent commissioned officer? 

Col. AmrlJt SbJJh: I was not permanent cQmmissioned officer. 
I will produce all the records I have got in original. 

Shrl N. C. Chatterjee: There is this letter addressed by you to 
the Spe~ker. You have addressed this letter to Sardar Hukam Singh. 
It is dated 4th August and you said: "Respected Sardar Sahib, out 
of my profound respect for you and the august office of Speaker 
held by you with almost divine functions and sublime dignity 
attached to it, I am taking the liberty of pointing out these facts." 
Can you give us some facts? In the last but one para you said: "They 
are propagating with amazing impunity that I am saying so because 
I am a dismissed official with 2 names given by themselves". Is it 
correct that you are a dismissed official? 
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Col. ~Hf SiIlrb: I said, they are propagatin~ ~ith amazing 
impunity that I am so and so, not that I am a dismissed official. 
This is the allegation they make against me. ' 

!\fr. Chairman: Are you not dismissed? . :. . . 
Col. 4,mrJk. Sinrb: No. 
Mr. Chainnan: You were in Durgapur as an officer. 
Col. Amrik Singh: Yes. 
Mr. Chairman: You were dismissed from there. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: No. 
Sardar Kapur Sinrh: He says, my enemy saY,s that I am a dis-

missed officer, but that I am not a dismissed officer. 
Col. Amrlk S'lngb: Admitting I am dismissed officer, what differ-

ence does it make? 
• . ~ • to' 

Shri Frank Anthony: We want to know about all this as it is so 
very vague. 

Col. AlIlrlk Singh: They are alleging. 
Mr. Chalnnan: We :want to know the facts. You are called K. S. 

Sahi alia.s Col. ~mrik Singh. 
Shrl J"r~k AIltJ\ony: A.re you a Colonel ? 
Col. ~ ... tlk SJD,gh: I am a full Colonel. 
Shri Frank AnthOllY: Why were you discharged? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: My civil employers wanted back my services 

in U.P. 

Shrl F~~ An't~ony: Were you commission~d in ~dian a~my? 
" .' .... . i~"': ... .;,'. ,,', 

Col. Amrik S,iq'J;a: I was in Indian armY and I was ~~ civU em-
ployment in Bihar, U.P. and Delhi. When war broke out I was re-
called, That was during the last war', I wa'~' fir~t' pdsted in: Poona 
where I also had my training. I then came here in the General 
Headquarters. 

Shri Frank Anthony: What was your post in the army before 
you were discharged? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: Chief Engineer in U.P, and Senior Grade Staff 
and Field Officer in General Headquarters. I will refer your Honour 
to what the Honourable Speaker has said that he has got informa-
tion that there are 27 criminal cases against me' and .a mu,rder .case. 
I would request your Honour to call for the records of t~ose cases. , .. 
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Mr. Chairman: We are only concerned v.ith this matter. 
Shrt Sillhasan Singh: We are concerned with this document only. 

We are not a court of justice. tWe think you to be an honourable 
man. You have made an allegation against another honourable per-
son. You have made an allegation against another honourable offi-
cer· . We want to know whether your allegations are correct. We 
don't challenge the veracity of what you say. You take your own 
time, 10 days, or 15 days. 

Shri Frank Anthony: You were the project engineer in 
Durgapur. 

Col. Amrlk SlDgh: Yes. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: How long? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: For about 1 year. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: What was your name? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: K. S. Sahi alias Col. Amrik Singh. 
Mr. Chairman: Why? 
Col. Amrlk. Singh: There was change of name suggested. I have 

been engaged al~o on some security work. Therefore my name was 
changed with the authority of the Government of India, with the 
knowledge of the Prime Minister. All those original papers are on 
record. All the original documents are also on record of the murder 
case against me. Home Ministry· has also corroborated this. They 
have said so in the Affidavit before the High Court. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: In your Writ Petition your name is given 
as Gen. Amrik Singh. 

Col. AmrIk. Slngb: That is the name given by the Government, 
in the murder case to show that I am an imposter. 

Sbrl FnDk Anthony,: But you have never assumed the rank of 
a General? 

Col. Amrlk SIn,b : They have registered this murder case against 
me as State V s. General Amrik Singh Chindit. 
. Sbrl Frank Anthony: You have never posed as Gen. Amrik Singh? --Col. Amrlk Slngb : No. 

Sbrl Frank AntbOllY: But you have assumed the name of K. S. 
Sahi. 

Col. Amrlk Slnrh: Yes. In the Writ Petition I have given all 
the names attributed to me. There are about 14 names. 
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Shrf Frank Anthony: Under which name you have been operat-
ing? 

Col. Amrik Slnrh: I have given a list to the High Court or 
Supreme Court in which I said that I assume responsibility or liabi-
lity for all these names. Otherwise. they will turn round and say 
that I want to avoid responsibility and am changing the name. 

Saroar Kapur S1nch: On page 175 of these papers the then In· 
dustries Minister is reported to have said that he was employed by 
the Iron & Steel Ministry and at the moment he is under suspension. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: No name was given there. 
Shrl StnhaBall SlD&'h: We are not concerned with that issue. We 

are concerned only with the document. 
Sardar Kapur Sinrh: I see the point. I just mentioned it for 

information. 
Mr. Chairman: Do you want 15 days for the production of the 

document? 
Col. Amrlk Sln(h: I will make an application in the Delhi Court 

tomorrow and in the Ambala Court on Tuesday next. 
Mr. Chairman: You produce them as soon as you get on the 24th 

or 25th and appear before the Committee on 1st October. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: I will apply. I want to make one submission. 

Your procedure permits me to place before you any other matter. 
Mr. Chairman: Any matter relevant to this case. 
Col. Amrlk Slnrh: I reaffirm that there was such a document 

which I filed in the Court and I am also prepared to prove it even 
in a court of law. 

Shrl Slnhasan Singh: We are sitting as a Committee of Privileges 
to enquire into the fact whether a man has committed any breach 
of privilege of the Parliament or not. According to your letter there 
is said to be some document containing certain things against the 
Speaker. If that document exists, and if it is true then there is no 
breach of privilege; if it is false then there is breach of privilege. 

~hrl N. C. Chatterjee: We are only on the factum of the valid 
document. 

Mr. Chairman: You produce either the original or a certified copy. 
Col. Amrik Singh: I can straightway say that I have not got the 

original in my custody. I can apply for a certified copy. 
Mr. Chairman: You must tell us where the original is. 
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Col. Amrtk Singh: That original i flIed in a criminal case and I 
am prepared to prove it with independent evidence, 

Mr. Cbalrman: You can send the document by 20th and on 1st 
October you appear before this Committee. 

(The witness then withdrew.) 

Tuesday, the 4th October, Im!ft. 
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WITNESS 

Colonel Amrik Singh alias K. S. Sahi. 
(The Committee met at 11-00 hours) 

EVIDENCE OF COL. AMRIK SINGH 4lias. K. S. SAHI 
Col. Amrtk Singh: I, Col. Amrik Singh, do swear in the name of 

God that the evidence which I shall give in this case shall be true, 
that I will conceal nothing and that no part of my evidence shall 
be false. 

Mr. Chairman: Have you got those documents we asked you to 
f)roduce? 

Col. Amrik SlIIgh: With your permission, Sir, I. have .one or two 
preliminary points to raise. 



Mr. ChaIrmaD: We want to know whether you have got the 
documents we asked you to produce. That is all that we are coil-
cerned with today. Other things we are not concerned. Either 
the original of Jit Paul's letter or the certified copy of that letter 
or a photostat copy of that letter we want you to produce. Have 
you got that? 

CoL ~ Slagb: I am producing a photostat copy. This is a 
photostat copy (passed on a copy of letter to the Chairman) certi-
fied by my counsel. 

Mr. Cbairman: This is not a photostat copy of JitPa~'s letter. 
Where is the photostat copy of Jit Paul's letter? 

CUI. Amrik Slnglt: Jit Paul'A letter, as I h~ve already said, has 
been filed in the coUrt. 

Mr. tlialrmul! This is pot a copy of that? 
Sardar Kapur Singh: The original document-Jit Paul's letter, 

after which we all of us are-he §ays, has b~eri\fl.led w1th statement 
under Section 164 of the Criminal Procedure Code in the court of 
Shri R. N. Singhal, Special Magistrate, in the .11!opei\~.. judicial 
proceedings of case under FIR 3 of 1949 Ambala SPE, reopened 
by SPE, Delhi. 

Slirl Slnbaun Singh: We are not concerned with this. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: This is a copy. The original has been filed 

in the court, as I have submitted. 
Mr. Chairman: I am sorry, we cannot accept the photostat copy. 
Col. Amrlk S'ingh: Even if this is rejected, let it be kindly placed 

on record, saying I have produced it. 
Mr. Chairmaa: I am sorry. This is not what we want. 
Col. Amrik Singh: I have received a letter from your Secretariat, 

asking me to produce anything which I consider relevant. IrE's-
pectfully suggest that this may be recorded, .because I have the 
written instruction from your Secretariat, calling upon me to file 
any documents which are considered by me as relevant to the main 
issue. 

Shri P. R. Patel: The documents should come from the proper 
person. Either it should come from Shri Thapa, because it was 
addressed to him or from Jit Paul. 

Mr. Chairman: When we get the document, we will ask questions 
about that. First of all, we must get the document. 
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Col. Amrik Singh: With your permIssIon, I would like to read 

out the letter which I have received from your Secretariat: 
........ The original document or a certified copy thereof, said 

to be signed by Jit. Paul, in which an entry of Rs. 40,000 
was alleged to be made against the name of the Speaker, 
Sardar Hukam Singh ....... " 

Shri B. N. Makerjee: If I can interrupt, have you got a certified 
copy from a court official to the effect that this is the exact fascimile 
of a statement filed in the court in connection with that case? 
Without that kind of a statement, this is worth nothing at all. 

Col. Amrik Singh: Permit me to explain it. Aftel"\\"Ilrds, you 
can ask questions and come to a judgment. I want only to make 
my submission. Coming to the letter which I wrote to Sardar 
Hukam Singh, I have from the beginning stated that this letter 
has been filed in the court. Therefore, to ask me to produce the 
original or a certified copy of that ..... .. 

Sardar Kapur SlIlgh: Is that a copy of the letter written by 
Col. Amrik Singh to ...... . 

Col. AmrIk SlDch: I would like to read that out so that that 
forms part of the record. 

Shri Slnhasaa Slnrh: We are going off the track. We must go 
according to the procedure we have adopted. In the last meeting 
we decided to get the original letter written by Jit Paul to some-
body. We had asked him to get a copy certified by the court. Now 
he is filing a photostat copy of a copy of the letter. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: Why should you assume that it is a copy? 
This is the alleged photostat copy of some alleged typed document. 

Shrl SlnhasaD Singh: Yes, this is an alleged copy of a ('OPY. 
We do not know \\-bat the original is. Somebody has taken a 
photostat copy of a copy. We do not know whether it is genuine. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: I think there is some confusion. Let us 
at least be clear about the facts. Then, we can come to the con-
clusion. 

Shri SlDhasan Singh: We have brought him down to this extent 
that he will apply to the court to get a copy of the original; or let 
the court come with the statement that it is not traceable. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: You can pin him down to anything you 
want. But the fact remains that the original letter he has written 
to Sardar Hukam Singh merely says that ...... . 
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Shri Slnhasan Slnl'h: That is not here. 
Sardar Kapur Slnl'h: You cannot pin him down to something 

which is impossible. After all, this matter has to be thrashed out. 
Shrl SlnhSSSD Slnl'h: We must go step by step. 
Mr. ChaJinnan: Col. Amrik Singh, have you got that document 

which you filed in court where Jit Paul has made that allegation? 
Col. Amrlk Sln&'h: That letter has been filed in the court. 
Sardar Kapur Sinrh: He has never claimed that he has got it 

with him. 
Mr. Chairman: Be has claimed that he has tiled it in the court. 

We wanted him to get either the original, or a certified copy or a 
photostat copy of it from, the court. 

Sardar Kapur Sln&'h: I have a submission to make on Lhe docu-
ment which is before us. 

Shri Frank Anthony: Did he make an application for a certified 
copy to the special magistrate? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I think it would be better if some procedure 
is laid down or the Chairman asks me questions. Now I am con-
fused by a volle'y of questions from four sides. 

Mr. Chairman: I want to know whether you have got the original 
tOr the copy of the original which you have produced in court. 

Col. Amrik Siag'h: I will answer that. I hope it will be report-
ed verbatim. The original document, as originally reported by me 
to the hon. Speaker was filed in courts as I wrote in my letter dated 
4th August 1966 ...... . 

Mr. Chairman: You answer the point, without bringing in other 
matters. 

Col. Amrlk Slnl'h: When I answer a question, it has to be in my 
·own words. Othe'rwise, I am prepared to give any allswer which 
you want. 

Mr. Chairman: Do not go on rambling. I want you to give a 
straight answer. Say, 'yes' or 'no'. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I am giving a straight answer. But if I &m 
-asked "have you stopped beating your wife?" I cannot give either 
'''yes'' or IIno". 

Shrl B. N. Mukerjee: Please do not behave like this. You }-lave 
to remember that you are before a court. 

Col. Amrlk Sllll'h: I am conscious of that. 
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Sbri R N. Mukerjee: When a straight question is asked, you 
have to give a straight answer. 

Col. Amrlk SlIIgb: I hope I have a right under your own statute 
to explain these things in my own way when any question is put 
to me. 

Mr. Cluilrman: The Cominittee asked you to produce the original 
document here after taking it back from the court. HIVe yoU got 
that document? Please say, "Yes" or "No". 

Col. Amrlk SlIIgh: It is not going to be "Yes" or "No". I will 
explain this. I Wt)uld respectfully submit that this :needs an expla-
nation. This is how the confusion was caused last time and the 
necessity has arisen of all this cross-examination. The document is 
filed in the court as originally reported by me to the Speaker. 

Mr. Chainnan: We asked you to take it back and produce it 
here. Have you applied for the return of the document? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I applied for the certified copies and the 
return of those documents, but in view of the delicacy of the matter 
I have made an application before the han. High Court that the 
courts concerned may be instructed to forward those relevant 

. I 

documents to the Privileges Committee of the Lok Sabha direct. 
because I am now not willing to touch them or have them come 
through my medium because of the delicacy of the situation and 
I want them to be produced from the court direct to the Privileges 
Committee in their original form. 

Mr. Chairman: You have not applied to the court, where you 
produced it, for the return of the document. 

Col. :Amrik StDjb: I produced it i:n the court in Delhi aad have 
applied in that court too. 

Mr. Chairman: To whatever court you have produced it, did you 
apply for the return of the document? 

Col. Amrik SlIIlgh: I applied for the return of these documents. 
Mr. Chairman: You can understand my question. Have you 

applied for the return of these documents to the court where you 
produced them? 

Col. Amrlk. Singh: I made an application in that court. 
Mr. Chairman: On what date? 
Col. Amrik Singh: The dates are given In the letters also that 

I have already submitted to you. I have got the copies of the letters 
in which I havE' already supplied this information. 
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SU'I1ar KajJurSiligb: Have you supplied a copy of your applica-
ticsn for the return of the documents to the Secretariat? 

Col. Amrlk Singb: I have already supplied it to the Secretariat. 
I have already done it. Ido not want to give any confticting version. 
The information will come out of your own Secretariat files. I 
thought, I would not be asked the same information again which I 
have already supplied. 

Sardaf Kapili' Shl;h: Tell us approximately from memory. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: It is an eleven y~ars old matter. 
Shrl FraDk Anthdny: Not eleven years old, :butit is ~l("Ven 

weeks old. . " " 
Sardar Kapur SID,ti: Perhaps you have riot, understood 'us. The 

Committee asked you to apply for a certified ,CQPyof, .theleuer of 
Jit Paul which makes certain allegations . . ' 

Col. Amrik Singb: I have made applications. in so many courts 
d·'l' which are supposed to deal with the said proceealngs. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: After you appeared here, have you filed 
that application? 

Col. Amrlk Singb: Yes. 
. . , 

Mr. Cbairman: On what date did you make that application and 
to what court? 

Col. Amrlk Singb: I have already supplied it to this hon. Com-
mittee, through the Secretariat. 

Mr. Chairman: We are not concerned with what happened 
before. You were here before the Committee on the last date and 
we asked you to produce five documents. Have you applied for the 
return of those documents? The first document we wanted you 
to produce is:-

"The original document or a certified copy thereof stated to 
be signed by Shri Jit Paul in which an entry of Rs, 40,000 
was alleged to be shown against the name of the Speaker, 
Sardar Hukam Singh." 

Have you got that; or, have you applied for the return of that 
document or a certified copy of it ? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I have not only applied but I have given 
information of my application to the Secretariat. 

Mr. Chairman: I am sorry, you have not given it. It is not cor-
rect. We know what you have given here'. 
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Shri H. N. Mukerjee: If I heard you aright, when you took the 

()8th you described yourself as "Colonel Amrik Singh". I take it 
that you are a Colonel, retired or in service, of the Indian Army. 
Are you or are you not? 

Santar Kapur Singh: Let us proceed point by point. 
Shrt B. N. Mukerjee: If a witness comes and says, he is an officer 

<of my country's army and he is not, I will not deal with him any 
longer. I have no questions to ask of this witness, if this witness 
~omes and says on oath that he is a Colonel of the Indian Army and 
then he' says that he does not know ........ 

Col. Amrik SlDch: I have never said that I do not know. 
Shri Frank AnthODY: Have you got your IC number? 
Col. Amrik 81Dch: That also I have supplied. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: Where is it? Give it to us. 
Mr. Chalrman: Let us take it up afterwards. 
Col. Amrlk Sln6h: Would your honour kindly allow me to answer 

that question first? 
Shri B. N. Mukerjee: He has perjured himself if he is not a 

Colonel of the Indian Army. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: We will not deal with him until he gives 

his IC number. 
Sarclar Kapur Singh: Then let us leave alone about that docu-

ment and let us first of all see whether he is a perjuror or not. Let 
us leave any matter alone and first take this matter up. Let us not 
get ourselves confused and confuse him also. 

Shrl SlDhasan Singh: If the witness is not what he c1aim~ him-
'lieU to be, then no reliance can be placed on the witness. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: First of all, the witness has to give his 
evidence and then you test his credibility. Let his evidence finish 
and then test him whether he is a Colonel or this or that. 

Shri Frank Anthony: Then we will not treat him 3S Colond 
Amrik Singh. Let us have his IC number. No Indian officer can 
in his lifetime forget it. What is his IC number? I want his Ie 
number. 

Safdar Kapur Singh: Let us hand over the witness to the hand,,:} 
'Of Shri Anthony. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: We cannot proceed until we know that 
he is Colonel Amrik Singh. 
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Shrl SJabuan Sin,h: You see the proceedings of the last daYr 

the questions put to him and the replies ........ . 
Shrl Frank Anthony: Has he got the I.C. Number? That is· 

what we want to know. 
Col. Amrik Sin,h: He refers to two documents ..... . 
Mr. Chairman: What is your I.C. No.? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: The I.C. No. has already been supplied to your 

honour. I have already given that information which is in your 
s~cretariat. I thought I was not going to be asked this q:.lE:stion 
again. I am giving you that information. 

Sbri Frank Anthony: We must know who he is. Otherwise. we-
may adjourn. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: You may kindly see my letter addressed to 
you dated 20th September, 1966. ....... Contents of them 11 (state-
ment of court witness). 

Shrl Frank Anthony: Is your I.C. No. in that? , 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Not in the letter but in the information given 

in the said enclosure item No. 11. 

Shri Frank Anthony: Give it to us your I.C. No. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: That is what I am doing. I am searching the 

papers ..... .. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: What is your ).C. No.? 
Col. Amrlk Sinrh: I am only one person answering questions' 

from 15 persons ..... .. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: Give me in one sentence your I.C. No. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: I am doing that. You may kipdly note dOWD 

my answer. Under item 11 of my letter dated 20th September, 
1966 addressed to the Chairman and acknowledged by the secre-
tariat, on p. 1 of the enclosure, there is the question :-

"What is the last rank of the accused ?" 
The reply is:-

"Ostensibly, he was re-commissioned in the Army as an 
engineer but his security appointment was separate as 
evident from the security file entries ..... . 

Mr. Chairman: We do not want that. We want only your I.C .. 
No. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I crave your indulgence. Allow me to com-
plete my answer. I cannot answer questions from 15 sides ...... .. 
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S~ri FraDk An~ODJ: Have you got your I.C~ li,o. or not ? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I am doing ,that. I a~ searcbing the papers. 
Shri Frank AnthQDy: You cannot S$y that the Indian Army 

officer can ever forget his I.C. No. 
Col. Amrik Singh: If you doubt that, kindly allow me to give an 

answer in my own way. 
Shri Frank Anthony: I want the I.C. No. That is all. 
Col. Amrik Singh: My humble submission is that I have already 

.supplied the information in the enclosures of my said letter. 
Shrl Frank Anthony: What is your I.e. No.? Otherwise, we may 

adjourn. 
Mr. Chairman: We do not want all that. 
Col. Amrlk ~gb: In the Corps of Royal Indian Engineers it 

was I.C.E. 3377 in the security appointment. I can reply if the top 
secret record is shown to me. This is contained iJl item No. 11 of 
the document forVIIllrded to the hon. Chairman under my letter 
dated 20th September, 1966. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: Col. Amrik Singh, you style yourself as 
Col. Amrik Singh. We want to know whether .it is a genuine rank 
in the Army or is it a spy name? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: It is a security service rank, Col. in the 
Indian Army in the Corps of Royal Indian Engineers, the I.C.E. 
3377 the hony. rank is Major and the security appointment rank 
~ing that of a Col. That is contained in item 11 of the enclosures 
to my letter dated 20th September, 1966. I have already supplied 
the information. If that is not enough .and ·if you aN me again, 
I will have to go through it again. 

Shrj P. R. Patel: He. may be asked to narrate in his own way 
and then we can cross-e'xam~ne him. 

Mr. Chairman: We want the documents first. 
Col. Amrik Singh: You have not only put down in your rules 

and regulations which are binding, I suppose, on everybody but also 
under item 7 you have instructed me to submit any other relevant 
document which is relevant to this question. 

Mr. Chairman: It must be relevant. 

Now, I am reading the list of documents you are asked to pro-
duce. One is the original document or a certified coPY thereof said 
to be signed by Jit Paul in which there is an entry ofRs. 40,000 paid 
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to the Spellk~r. Have y<?u got that document in original or a copy 
thereof? 

COJ. A~ S~h : The original document is in the court. It is 
better that it is obtained by the' hOD. Committee from the court 
di:-ect. I have made an application before the High Court that all 
the relevant documents may be sent direct to the Privileges Com-
mittee. I have today submitted before your honour a photostat copy 
·of the original document filed in court as ce'rtified by an Advocate 
who is also an officer of the court. 

Mr. Chairman: Have you applied for the return of the document? 

Col. APlrtk Stnrh: FormerlYt I applied for the return of the 
documents ...... . 

Mr. Chairman: On what date did you apply and to which court 
-did you apply? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: It is in your files. If you want me to go 
through that, you have to give me time. 

Shrl Sinhasan SiDch: Have you got a copy of that? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: The application has been kept by the Magis-

trate concerned who is vitally interested in the matter. 
Safdar Kapur Singh: You get us a copy of the application you 

made. 
Mr. Chairman: 

{ii) 

(iii) 

(lV) 

Certified copy of the application made by YOlf. to the 
Magistrate at Atpbala applying fgr t~ re!~rn .or recoy~ry 
of t~e documents and the order of the Ma~istrate thereon. 
Certified copy of the order of tl?-e pistric~ ¥agistrate at 
Ambala returning your application stating that the docu-
ments were not traceable or the original order of the 
District Magistrate on his application. 
Certified copy of the application made by yeu to the 
Magistrate at Delhi/New Delhi applying for the return 
of the documents and the Magistrate's order thereon. 

(v) Certified copy of the petition or application made by you. 
when the document in question was filed by you in the 
court. 

(vi) Certified copy of the Order Sheet or the original thereof 
in the case No. 3/49 State vs. Amrik Singh. 
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(vii) Certified copy of any other documents relevant to the 
document in question. 

Have you got any of these documents that we asked you to 
produce? 

Col Amrlk Singb: Yes Sir. I think the documents which are 
in my possession ...... . 

Sardar Kapur Slngb: Let us take them one by one. 
Mr. Chairman: What about item No. (i)? That is, the original 

document of Shri Jit Paul. 
Col Amrik Sin,h: The original document of Shri Jit Paul, as 

already reported to your honour and to the Secretariat, is filed in the 
court. 

Mr. Cb.airman: It is in the Court. Is it ? 
Col AmrIk Singh: I have stated that I have filed it in the Court. 
Mr. Chairman: You said, it is in the court. 
Cel. Amrtk Slna'b: I and my counsel filed it in the court of the 

Special Magistrate. There have been about 14-Shingal, Mehrl'tra. 
Aggarwal and many others. 

Mr. Chairman: In whose court was this document filed? We 
want to pin you down to that. 

Col. Amrlk Singb: Let me explain this first because this needs 
an explanation. I am trying to assist your honour. If you want 
from me an answer without any details, I am prepared to sign on 
the dotted lines. 

Mr. Chairman: You have to answer properly. 
Col. AmrIk SlD&'h: I shall answer your question. It is my duty 

to give you full information. 
Mr. Cbalrman: In whose court was it filed? 
Col. Amrlk Slngb: This document is a letter from Mr. Jit Paul 

to D. B. Thapa. The advance copy was sent by hand through a 
messenger. The confirmation copy was sent by post. 

Mr. Cbainnan: We do not want all those things. We only want 
to know where was this original document filed. In which court 
has it been filed? 

Col. Amrlk Singb,: The advance copy of that document wag 
filed ....... .. 

Mr. Chairman: Can you not say in whose court it was filed? In 
whose court the original document was filed? 
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Col. AmrIk 8inrh: There are three documents-the advance 
copy, the confirmation copy and the certified CORY. 

Mr. Chalrmall: We want to know only about the original docu-
ment signed by Mr. Jit Paul making that allegation. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: Two of them bear the original signatures of 
Mr. Jit Paul and one' of them is the certified copy. 

l\fr. Chairman: Where was the original document filed? In 
whose court ? 

Col. Amrik SiDgh: The advance copy of the original document 
was filed in the court of Mr. Shingal. The certified copy in the 
court of Mr. Mehrotra and the confirmation copy was ftled in the 
court cf Mr. Aggrawal. 

Mr. Chairman: Can you give the case number? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Last time also your honour said that there 

can be no case in the world without a case number. Now I come to 
a gt.vernment affidavit dated 14th December 1956 giving only F.I.R. 
number. 

Mr. Chairman: We are not concerned with those things. What 
is the case number before' Mr. Shingal and Mr. Aggrawal '! 

Col. Amrik. Singh: Here the system has been that they go by 
F.I.R. numbc:r. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: What is that number? That is the ('ase 
number. 

Col. Amrik. Singh: That is no case. They are the re-opened 
judicial proceedings of case under F.I.R. No. 3/49 of S.P.E. 

Mr. Chairman: You said there was a case before Shingal. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Yes, they are the re-opened proceedings of a 

criminal, pending case of Ambala Special Police Establishment 
under F.I.R. 3/49. 

Mr. Chairman: Please give us the number of the case. 
Col. .-\mrik Singh: Judicial Proceedings re-opened agl,inst 

the accused under main case under F.I.R. No.3 of 49 under section 
120(b) ........ . 

Mr. Chairman: We do not want those section numbers. What 
is the number of the other case before the other gentleman '! 

Col. Amrlk Singh: This information would not be complete 
without that. This has been given in the government affidavit dated 
4th December, 1956. 
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Mr. Cbail'DWl: What is the number of the otber case? 
Col. Amrik SlDl'h: In the same case, it is F.I.R. No. 3/49 of S.P.E. 

in which the confirmation copy bearing the signature of Shri Jit 
Paul filed in the court of Shri Aggrawal too. The court ordered 
that copies should be kept in all the cases including the murder 
case which has been mentioned by the hon. Speaker and by you. 

Mr. Cha~: Have you filed for the return of, the document? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I have applied. I have been advised legally 

that in view of the criminal proceedings pending against me .. , .... 
Mr. Chalnnan: Have you applied? 
Col. Amrtk S"'h: I have also applied before the High Court 

that all the relevant documents may be submitted direct to the 
hon. Committee. 

Mr. Chairman: Have you applied for it from Mr. Shingal ? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: Shingal is no longer there. 
Mr. Chairman: His successor is there. Have you applied to that 

court? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Yes, there are now two magistrates dealing 

with the matter. 
Sardar Kapur Singh: Who are they? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Mr. Mehrotra and Mr. N. C. Jain. 
Mr. Chairman: Have you applied to their courts ~ 
Col. Amrtk StnJh: I have made an application to the two courts 

and also in the Ambala courts. 
Mr. Chairman: Have you got an endorsement? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: An endorsement from Ambala was received 

that those documents have not been sent and application may be 
made in the trial courts etc. I have not brought the endorsement 
but I can produce in a day or two. 

Mr. Chairman: What about the other two courts? Have you 
received any endorsement? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: No reply has been received. In the mean-
time, I have applied before the han. High Court that those at iginal 
documents may be submitted to the Privileges Committee of Lok 
Sacha direct. 

Mr. Cha'lnn~: We are not concerned with that. Can you tell 
us where is that particular document? 

You do not know? 
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Col. Amrtk Singh: Yes, it was filed in the < court. 
Mr. Chairman: That is all right. The second point is tbis. Last 

time you said that you applied to the Magistrate at Ambala for the 
return or recovery of the documents and the order of the Magistrate 
thereon. Have you got the order of the Magistrate? .We wanted 
you to produce a certified copy of the application. Have you got 
that? 

I am talking about item No. (ii). 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I have already given this information in ~he 
letter and I can produce it ~gl,'lin. 

Mr. Chairman: You give us a straight answer. You were asked 
to produce those documents. Have you got those documents? We 
asked you to produce a certified copy of the applicatIon made by you 
to the Magistrate at Ambala applying for the return or recovery of 
the documents and the order of the Magistrate thereon. We gave 
you a list also. 

Col. Amrik Singh: Under legal advice I have since made an 
application that the relevant documents may be sent to the Com-
miltee direct. 

Mr. Chairman: You give a straight answer. We don't want all 
that. We asked you to produce a certified copy of the application 
made by you. Have you or have you not got it with you? 

Col. Amrik. Singh: A certified copy does not help, I have applied 
for all documents to be sent direct to hon'ble Committee. 

Mr. Chairman: It mayor may not help. But, have you got a 
certified copy with you? 

Col. Amrik. Sinrh: Which document, Sir? 
Mr. Chairman: Certified copy of the application made by you to 

the Magistrate at Ambala applying for the return or recovery of the 
documents and the order of the Magistrate thereon. 

Shri Jaganath Rao: On an earlier occasion he said that the 
District Magistrate returned his application. Let him produce that 

Shri Liladhar KO'toki: He has not yet given the answer to the 
Chairman's question. 

Mr. Chalrntan: . Shall I take it that you have nO answer? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I made an application to all these courts and 

gave the information to the honourable Secretariat in my letter .....• 
Mr. Chairman: We have got those letters. We want to know 
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whether you have got certified copies of the documents which we 
wanted you to produce before the Committee. 

CoL Amrtk Singh: It is in item 5 of my letter dated 20 September. 
1966, I want them to be sent direct to this hon'ble Committee. 

Mr. Chairman: You have not got those documents. We wanted 
you to produce them. , 

Col. AmrIk Slngh: Those documents are not with me. 

Mr. Chairmall: You now see item No.3: Certified copy of the 
order of the District Magistrate at Ambala returning your applica-
tion stating that the documents were not traceable or the original 
order of the District Magistrate on your application. Have you got 
a certified copy of this document? 

Col. Amrik Singh: The record of this rlocument is in the Court 
of the District Magistrate at Ambala. 

Mr. Chairman: Have you got the application which was return-
ed to you by the District Magistrate? 

Cel. Amrik Slogh: I have this application. 
Mr. Chairman: And also the order of the District Magistrate 

thereon? 
Col. Amrik Singh: There is an order on the application. 
Shri Frank Anthony: You said last time that there is an order 

stating that the documents were not traceable. 
Mr. Chairman: It is on the basis of your statement that these 

questions were framed. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: I was not allowed to take any notes. 
Mr. Chairman: We cannot allow a witness to take notes. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: I would like you to record that the wit~ess 

is not aHowed to take notes of his own evidence. 
Mr. Chab-man: We are not going to record all those things. 

Col. Amrlk Sin,h: If this is not recorded, then I will be :1t a loss 
to make any reference or representation later on. 

Mr. Chairman': Have you got a certified copy of the documents 
mentioned in item No.3? 

Col. Amrlk SPtgh: I have not got. them at present. But I l~an 

supply these in a, few days. I think the original application was 
returned by the Distt. ~agistrate. 



Mr. Chairman: Item No.4: Have you got a certified copy of tile 
application made by you to the Magistrate at Delhi/New Delhi 
applying for the return of the documents and the Magistrate's order 
thereon? 

Col. Amrik Singh: These documents were kept by the courts 
concerned. 

Mr. Chairman: We wanted you to produce certified copies of 
these documents. Have you got them with you? 

Shri Frank Anthony: We gave you three weeks time also. 
Col. Amrik Singh: An application for certified copies was made 

and is now pending in the Copying Department. 
Mr. Chairman: You have not got any reply to that. 
Col. Amrik Singh: I will make enquides today or tomorrow and 

let you know. 
»r. Chainnan: On what date did you make that application? 
Sardar Kapur Singh: If he has made an urgent application, he 

would have got them. 
Col. Amrik Singh: I told the honourable Committee earlier also 

that I would not be able to bear all these expenses. I suggested that 
your honours can get everything free. 

Mr. Chairman: You make serious allegations about important 
officials. When we ask you to produce the documents, you want the 
Committee to summon them. It is your duty to prove the allega-
tions. 

Col. Amrik Singh: I am prepared to prove every word of what I 
have said. 

Mr. Chairman: Have you applied for these documents? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I have also applied before the High Court 
stating that all these documents may be sent in original here directly. 

Shri Frank Anthony: Have you applied for a certified copy of the 
order of the District Magistrate at Ambala returning your applica-
tiOl1 ~tating that the documents were not traceable or the Original 
order of the District Magistrate on your application? 

Col. Amrik Singh: Yes, I have also applied for them before the 
High Court. 

Shrl Frank Anthony: Have you applied to the Court of District 
Magistrate at Ambala? You were asked to do so. 



Col. Amrik Singh: Yes. I have applied. 
Sbri Frank Anthony: When. did you apply? 
C .• 1. Amrik Singh: I don't remember the exact date, but I can let 

you have it in a day or two. 
Mr. Chairman: Did you apply also to the Court of District 

Magistrate, Delhi? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Yes, to the courts of the Magistrates con-

cerned. 
Mr. Chairman: When did you apply? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I have not got the exact dates. It was a few 

days after the last meeting of this honourable Committee. I can 
supply the particulars within a day or two. 

'Mr. Chairman: Item No.5: Have you got a certified copy of the 
petition or application made by you when the document in question 
was filed by you in the court? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I have got copies of my own Petitions certified 
by me. 

Mr. Chairman: That is useless. We do not want them. Have you 
got a copy certified by the court? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I have got the copies of the applications made 
by me. 

Mr. Cheir.aum: Are they certified by the court? 
Col. AIDrik Singh: Instead of being certified by the court, I have 

also requested the High Court that they may be sent in original to 
you direct .. 

Mr. Chairman: You have not got a certified copy. 
Col. AmJik SUlch: I have applied to the High Court that they may 

be sent in original to the Committee. 
Mr. Chairman: You said that you produced along with other 

documents a list to the Court. Have you got a copy of that list certi-
fied by the Court? 

Col. Amrik Singh: As already reported, those documents have 
already been secreted from the Courts. 

Mr. Chairman: You are going astray. We want to know whether 
you have got a copy of the list of documents certified by the court. 

CoL lmrik Singh: I have a list of documents filed by me in the 
Court. 
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Mr. Chairman: You are prevaricating. 
Sardar Kapur Sm,h: The question put by the Chairman is a very 

simple one. .There are certain documents, supposed to bE the letters, 
which were filed by you in certain courts. When you me the docu-
ments, it is customary that you attach a list shQwing the documents 
filed by you. That list forms part B of the file. The Chairman 
wanted to know whether you can give us a copy of that Hst certified 
by the Court? . . 

Col. Amrik Singh: Yes, the list is a part of my petition and I 
can give a copy. 

SarcJar I{ap1lr Singh: That copy would not help because the 
honourable Members would like to be sure in their minds. 

Col. Amtlk Singh: The honourable Members can be sure by com-
paring it with the original, which they can obtain from the court 
direct. 

Mr. Chairman: A certified copy of the list-certifled by the Court-· 
that these documents have been filed either by Col. Amrik Singh or 
bJ Jir Paul or Counsel. ... 

Col. Amrik Si~h: Certified by my Cnunsel? 
Mr. Chairman: Have you got a certified copy of the documents 

mentioned in item No. 51 
Col. Amrik Sineh: Certified by my counsel? 
Mr. Chairman: We are not prepared to accept a certified copy by 

your cO'¥lsel. 
Col. Amrik Singh: The Counsels are officers of the Court. 
Mr. Chairman: It must be certified by the Court with the seal of 

the Court. Have you got such a certified copy? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I have not got, but it can be obtained by the 

honourable Committee direct. 
Mr. Chairman: No.6. 
Sa'rdar Kapur Singh: Why didn't you make an application to the 

court saying "Sir, supply me with a copy of the list of the documents 
which I filed"? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I made that application. 

Shri Frank Anthony: When did you make that application? 

Col. Amrik Singh: Within a few days of the last meeting. 
Shri Frank Anthony: Which court? 
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Col. Amrik Singh: Both Ambala court and Delhi court. 
Mr. Chairman: So in respect of Item No.5, you have made an 

application to the courts concerned to supply you with a certified copy 
of the list of documents that you filed? 

Col. Amrik Sinl'lr. Copy of the list of documents as well as copies 
of all the connected documents. 

Mr. Chairman: No.6: Have you got that-a certified copy of the 
order sheet? 

Sardar Kapur Singh: There is the order sheet; it gives a life 
history of the case. Did you make ihis application mentioned in 
Item No.6? 

Col. Amrik Singh: There are so many orders on different dates ... 
Mr. Chairman: Col. Amrik Singh, please look here. We have 

given you the list of documents Which you had to produce. You 
must have got them ready. -Have you got them? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I have made the applications in the courts con-
cerned and also when I have been frustrated in mY' attempts, I have 
applied to the High Court to order the sending of the original l'ecords 
and documents to the Hon'ble Committee of ,Privileges direct. 

Mr. Chairman: We are not concerned with it. The last thing is 
Item 7, 'any other document relevant to this'. If it is not relevant, 
we are not going to accept it. 

Col. Amrik SiDlrh: I request that if this is not considered relevant, 
what else is relevant that may kindly be recorded because in my 
opinion and of the legal advice I have obtained .... 

Shri FraDk Anthony: You are not an accused yet. You are a 
witness and only relevant answers will be recorded .... 

, Col. A.nJ.rik Singh: Let the Chairman finish his questions. Then I 
will deal with my being accused or not .... 

Mr. Chairman: Regarding these six documents, you have told us 
that you have made Iq>plications for certified copies. Can you give 
us their case numbers and where you have applied for? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I have applied in the courts of the Special 
Magistrate .... 

Mr. Chairman: Don't be vague. Take No. 1. What is the court 
and the case number? 

Col. Amrik Singh: FIR No. 3 of 49, reopened judicial proceedings 
pending in the court of the Special Magistrate at Delhi and also at 
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the court of the District Magistrate, Ambala and Special Judge's 
Court Ambala where the main case was tried. 

Mr. Ch~rman: Item No.2. 
Col. Amrik Singh: Reopened proceedings of Case No. FIR 3 of 49 

at. Ambala-by SPE under Sections 120, 420 and 5 (2) of the Preven-
tion of Corruption Act. 

Mr. Chairman: No.3. 
Col. Amrik Singh: The application w~s returned by the DistrL·t 

Magistrate with this endorsement. I can produce it in one or two 
days. I have not brought it here. 

Mr. Chainnan: Item No.4. 
Col. Amrik Singh:- Sir, one Magistrate has passed no c-rders and 

has kept the application with him. The other Magistrate .... 
Mr. Chairman: What is the court? 
Col. Amrik Singh: The court of Mr. Mehrotra. He has not passed 

any orders and he has not returned my application. The case 
number is the same; it relates to the same. case. The other is the 
court of Mr. N. C. Jain. He has forwarded the application to the 
Copying Department. The case number is the same. 

Mr. Chairman: Item No.5. 
Col. Amrik Singh: I have got a copy of the application with me 

and I request YOUr Honour .... 
Mr. Chairman: Is it a certified copy? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Certified by me. 
Mr. Chairman: We don't accept it. It should be certified by the 

'court, with the court seal. 
Col. Amrik Singh: It may kindly be recorded that I am prepared 

to offer my own copies of my own applications .... which may be 
compared by you with the originals in courts. 

Mr. Chairman: It is not admissible. We are not accepting them. 
Shri Sinhasan Singh: Let it be recorded. 
Col. Amrik Singh: Because my humble contention has been that 

the Hon'ble District Judge, Delhi, has found that vital documents 
have been tampered with, secreted by the interested parties ... 

Mr. Chairman: You may make all sorts of allegations .... 
Col. Amrik Singh: This is the finding of the Hon'ble District 

.Judge, Delhi. It is his finding and that finding has become final. It 
has not been appealed against or revised. 
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Mr. Chairman: Item No.6. 
Sardar Kapur Singh: He is saying 60mething very vital. 
Col. Amrik Singh: This is a most important thing from my point of 

view and from the point of view of all concerned. 
Saner Kapur SiDP: He says that the vital original d0cuments 

have been tampered with and secreted and the judicial court has 
given a finding to that effect. 

Shri Frank Anthony: Let him produce the relevant document. 
Col. Amrik Singh: I will produce the orders. 
Sardaf Kapur Singh: You say that some court has given a judicial' 

finding that some documents that we are after have been secreted. 
Can you give us that judicial finding? 

Col. Amrlk Sin,h: I will give you in a day or two. 
Shri Sinhasan Singh: If it is re}levant .... 
Col. Amrik Singh: If thi6 is not relevant, what else is relevant? 

The District Judge, Delhi, arrived at a finding that these "ital docu-
ments of the connected cases have been tartlpered with and secreted. 

Shrl Jaganaih Rao: GiVe us a certified copy of the order of the 
Court. 

Col. Amrik Singh: Certified copy will take me very long. 

Shrf Japn~dh Rao: If it is an urgent application, it can be got 
within three days. 

Col. Amrik Singh: I can apply, but that will cost me money. I 
have not got that. There is one pOint. J can give the numbers of 
the documents in the court and you CIUl tally with the original nnd 
if that does not tally and if it is not substantiated, then you .:an haul 
me up for contempt .... 

Mr. Chairman: We can't go about fishing for documents all over 
the world. 

Col. Amrik SiDgh: It is not fishing; aakin~ for original documents 
is not fishing .... 

Mr. Chairman: You have made certain allegations. You have to 
prove them. 

Col. Amrik SinJrh: I will prove the allegations to the hilt as stated 
by me. 

Mr. Chairman: Any documents you produce should be certified 
copies. Item No. 6--to which court have you applied? Oh. you have 
given the case number. 
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Col. Amrlk Singh: Under Item No.7, I want to produce certain-
documents. 

Mr. Chairman: Not until you produce these documents. 
Col. Amrik Singh! Why you do not want these documents to be· 

produced by me. 
Shri SinhaiBn Singh: After those documents have been produced. 

you can produce these. 
Cot Amrik Singh: I can respectfully submit that these are the 

vital connected links. 
Shri Sinhasan Singh: No, only after those documents have ('orne. 
Mr. Chairman: "certified cOpy" means certified by court . lind not 

by Col. Amrik Singh. 
Col. Amrik Sin.rh: You have not made that clear in your letter to-· 

me. 
Mr. Chairman: It means only that according to the Evidence Act. 

It must have the seal of the court or it must be a public n0cument. 
Col. Amrik Singh: In that case, the best thing would be to get the 

original. Your Honour has the powers to get it. Those documents 
have been admitted by the Government Advocate before the Higb 
'court. 

Mr. Chairman: We are not concerned with it. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: You say the originals are gon.e. 

Col. Amrik Si .... h: The findings of the Hon'ble Sessions Judge are 
that the tampering with these and the connected vital documents 
has been· <fone by the SPE. The SpeCial Police Establishment ax:e 
not beyond Your Honour's jurisdiction. You can ask them. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: If you can produce some evidence to show 
that a judicial court has found' that the original documents have bee~ 
secreted away, then after .;;;eeing that evidence we shall l'e in a 
position to take up the secondary evidence. Otherwise how can we 
take up secondary evidence. 

Col. Amrik Singh: The question arises because the original rE:port 
submitted by me contains the statement that the documents have 
been secreted. 

Shrl Jaganath Rao: This leads us nowhere unless you file. a 
copy of the judgment wherE' the court observed that the document~ 
have been secreted. 
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Col. Amrik Sinch: The documents have been tampered with. I 
-crave your indulgence for two minuteSt Sir, to explain this matter. 

Shri Japaath Rao: No. No. We must proceed according to the 
. rules. 

Col. Amrik Singh: I have submitted that the finding of the Hon'ble 
Sessions Judge who is incharge of this area for all judicial and 
criminal work is that the documents of the connected cases witli this 
case have been tampered with by tile Special Police Establishment. 

Sardal: Kapur Singh: Are you in a position to produce that docu-
ment here? 

Col. Amrik Singh: If you want a certified copy to be produced by 
me, it wm take a long time. Your Honour can get it tomorrow from 
the Court direct. 

Mr, Chairman: It is your duty to produce them. I want ~o know 
-you said you will produce certified copies within 2/3 days-when 
can you produce them '! 

Col. Amrlk Singh: Not these documents, Sir. I am sorry to 
interrupt you again and again. When YOUr Honour put me the 
question about this letter (copy of the letter returned by the District 
Magistrate, Ambala) I had that somewhere in my papers. I am not 
able to find it. I may be in a position to give it straightaway after 
finding it in 2/3 days. I might have left it at my place. 

Mr. Chairman: You have said you have applied for certified copies 
and he has ordered the Copying Department to give you the same. 
We want those certified copies, not certified by Col. Amrik Singh, hut 
certified by the Court's seal that they are true copies. Can you pro-

,duce them? When will you produce them? 
Shri Stnhasan Sinrh: Let him take his own time. 
Mr. Chairman: If you cannot produce within 24 hours, we ('an 

give you one week's time. 

Col. Amrik Singh: Your Honour can· get them in no time direct 
from the courts. 

Mr. Chairman: We are not going to fish out evidence like that. 
It is up to you. The onus is on you to prove that this is a genuine 
case. You have to produce those documents. They have to be the 
original or certified copies, certified by the court that they are true. 
If you do not produce, we will take action against you. We have 
been too indulgent to you. So it is up to you now to produce those 
documents. What time do you want? 
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Col. Amrik Singh: I will produce only those documents, copies of' 
which are given to me by the Court. I will make the maximum: 
effort, but the documents which have been secreted or which Are not 
in my control can be produced by thJse who have secreted them. 

Mr. Chairman: You are making all sorts of reckless allegations 
that the officers have secreted those documents .... 

Col. Amrlk Singh: Sir, that is a statement of fact. This is the 
finding of the court of District Judge, Delhi. 

Shri Sinhasan Singh: You had the order of the Committee on the 
prevjous day to produce certain documents or produce copies thereof 
. or p~oduce the order of the Court about giving of copies of thos'five-
documents that are mentioned in the order sheet. You have not pro-
duced them today. You can take your own time. Produce them jf 
you can at all by a certain date. 

Mr. Chairma~: What time do you want? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I am very much obliged to you, Sir, but I may 

explain this matter .... 
Mr. Chainnan: No explanation. By what time will you produce-

say two weeks, three weeks. You ask for any time. 
Col. Amrik Singh: Your Honour will realise it is not in my hands. 
Shri P. R. Patel: You have already applied for them. You have 

asked for the copies. Some amount must have been paid for the 
copies. A receipt is given. You said that you applied for certain 
copies in certain courts. You must have paid the money. 

Col. Amrik Singh: I have with gr~at difficulty. 
Shri P. R. Patel: You must have also received the receipts of the-

money paid. Have you got those receipts? 
Col. Amrik Singh: No receipts are given by the courts. Court 

fees stamps are put on the application. 
Mr. <;hairman: When do you want to produce them? What time 

you want us to give you to produce those documents. 
Col. Amrik Singh: Give me about a month's time. 
Shri laganath Rao: We cannot give you that time. Con you 

produce within a fortnight? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: I will make the maximum effort straightaway. 

Sir, and if I can get those documents earlier, I will report to the 
Committee. 

Mr. C'halrman: By the 20th of this month? 
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Sbrl Slnhasan Slnrh: Let it be by tpe end of this month. 
Mr. Chairman: All right, you produce them by the 30th of this 

-month. 

Shri P. R. Patel: May I put some questions. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: Let us finish with this. 

Shrl P. R. Patel: No. No. It is very Important. One paper is 
·submitted today by the witness. I want to know from him one 
thing. 

t1hrl Slnhasan Smgh: But that has not been admitted. 

Shrl P. R. Patel: But it has been produced today before the Com-
·mittee. 

Mr. Chairman: It has not been admit tea. I ~m not allowing it. 
Shri P. R. Patel: Let me ask. Can't I ask? I want to know from 

him whether you consulted Jit Paul over the letter that is said to 
have been addressed to Thapa. Did you consult Jit Paul or ask 
him whether this is genuine or anything about the letter? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I dare not go to him. He is after my b100d 
for the last 11 years. My exposures that I seek to make are going 
to ruin Jit Paul and his associates, and therefore he is after my 
blood. I dare not go within a radius of 10 miles of him. 

Shri P. R. Patel: Did you ask Thapa Sahib? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Yes, Sir. 
Shrl P. R.Patel: Did he say that he had received the letter? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Yes, Sir. 
Shrl P. R. Patel: You asked him? 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Yes, Sir. 
Shri P. R. Patel: He said he had received the letter from Jit Pau1. 
Mr. Chairman: Who is Thapa? 
Col. Amrik Singh: He is one of the associates of Mr. Jit Paul's 

firms. 
Sardar Kapur Singh: He could only receive those letters from 

the possession of Thapa. From where else could he get? 
Shri P. R. Patel: Thapa is alive? 
Col. Amrik Singh: Yes, Sir. 
Shrl P. R. Patel: Would you like to examine him? 
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Col. AlDrik Staib: I would very much like to. This is most 
important, Sir. He is the key man. I would 'like to examine him 
bef.ore Your, Honours. I would like to examine him myself before 
Your Honours. 

Sbrl P. R. Patel: It says that the original filed with statement 
under section 164, That is your statement? Was it filed alongwith 
your statement? 

Col. 41Q11k Stalh: Yes, Your Honour. I will give you copies of 
the statement. 

S,tlri P. R. fatel: I do not want that. I want to know, "the 
original filed with the statement"-whose. statement? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: Sir, my statements under section 164 read with 
sections 250, 476 -and 540 Criminal Procedure Code. 

Saroar Kapur Singh: I want to assure you, Col. Amrik Singh, on 
hehalf of myself and the Committee, that we are friendly towards 
you and we want to help you in every possible way to improve 
certain things you have said or to give us whatever evidence you 
possess so that we can come to our own conclusions. I will put you 
one or two questions, If my impressions are wrong, please say so. 

The whole trouble has arisen about certain letters written by 
Jit Paul to one Thapa making certain serious allegations implicat-
ing certain high-ups in the country. You say or you allege that 
those documents came into your possession somehow. Am I correct? 

Col. Amrik Singh: Yes, Sir. 
Sardar Kapur Singh: Then you say that you filed those docu-

ments in judicial documents in connection with certain proceedings 
which were being conducted against you under some FIR made 
by the SPE. Am I correct? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: Yes, Sir. 
Sardar Kapur Singh: Then you have told US that the original 

documents, namely, the letters of Jit Paul to Thapa making those 
serious allegations against high-ups in India, those letters have 
been secreted from the judicial files. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: Yes, Sir. 
Sardar Kapur Singh: You told us that there is a judicial fin9ing 

to the effect that these dbcuments, namely, the letters of Jit Paul, 
have been secreted by somebody. . . 

Col. Amrlk Singh: This question will need some explanation .. I 
will take only two minutes. My explanation is, when proceedings 
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against me were started in 27 cases including a murder case, as was 
also pointed out by the hon. Speaker,-I submitted that I had been 
working with the late Prime Minister, Shri Jawaharlal Nehru-I 
went to the Prime Minister personally, explained to him the whole 
matter, placed before him the matter. and he, after the exposure 
was made .... 

Mr. Chairman: All that is irrelevant here. Why do you want 
to bring in the name of Shri Jawaharlal Nehru? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I am not bringing in his name. This is Your 
Honour's battle. I have nothing to Ipse in this. Sardar Hukam 
Singh has been ki,nd to me. He has been helping me in this case. 
Your Honour will be surprised to know that Sardar Hukam Singh 
and Sardar Swaran Singh have been helping me in this matter. I 
have no personal animosity in this matter or any axe to grind. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: This Committee is neither for nor against 
Sardar Hukam Singh as far as this matter is concerned, whatever 
our personal relationship with Sardar Hukam Singh might be. 
Please confine yourself to my simple question. You have told this 
Committee that there is a judicial finding to the effect that the 
original documents, namely, the letters of Jit Paul to Thapa, have 
been secreted from the judicial files, Is it so or is it not so? 

Col. Amrik Singh: When these exposures were going to be made, 
the prosecution .... 

Sardar Kapur Singh: Is there a judicial finding or not? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I will have to explain the position. I will take 
less time than the time Your Honour takes in stopping me. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: Is there a judicial finding? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: There is a judicial finding of the hon. District 
and Sessions Judge. In a judicial file in which the prosecution has 
dumped all these documents of different cases including the murder 
case, the findings of the hon. District and Sessions Judge are that 
the records have been tampered with and certain vital documents 
have been removed. 

Mr. Chairman: What is the case number? 

Col. Amrik Singh: I will give you. There he has said that the 
judicial records have been tampered with and there is jus~ification 
in claiming that these things have been done by the staff of the 
Special Police Establishment, Delhi. 
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sanJar IYpar -Shieh: We canrlOt do anything against the staff of 
the SPE, no matter how evil they are. That is our trouble. 

Col. AJIlrfk Sia,lt: I have some friends even there. I am not 
seeking any action against them. I am only telling the truth. Those 
findings o·f the hon. District and Sessions Judge have been finalised 
now. Nobody has appealed against those findings and they have 
not been sought to be revised. The Government has accepted them as 
correct. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: You have told us that these documents 
which we are after, namely, the letters of Jit Paul to Thapa have 
been secreted from a judicial file and that a judicial finding con-
firms this fact of secretion. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: The judicial finding makes no specific men-
tion of different letters. The judicial finding is that records have 
been tampered with and that vital documents have been removed. 

Sardar Kapur SJ..u.,h: Thank you very much. We are now clear. 
There are judicial findings that vital documents have been tamper-
ed with and there is a likelihood that these two documents are also 
among those which have been secreted. That is the pos~tion. 

Now, you produced before us a document which we rejected. I 
want you to understand why we rejected this. The Law of Evidence 
says that either it must be proved that -the original documents are 
not available or we cannot accept secondary evidence in lieu of 
original documents. Therefore, do not make a grievance of. it that 
we are rejecting the photoStat copy which you are producing today. 
which is certified by your counsel that it reproduces the original 
letter verbatim. We are rejecting it because we are helpless. The 
law itself says that we must not have secondary evidence unless it 
is proved to our satisfaction that the primary evidence is not avail-
able. Therefore, either convince this Committee that the primary 
evidence is not available or we do not have your photostat copy 
howsoever genuine it might be. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I also take the responsibility of producing 
the original of the photostat copy I am 'producing before you today. 

Mr. Chairman: He has given you the legal position. 
Col. Amrik Singh: The impression created is that I have made 

certain allegations against Sardar Hukam Singh or some Members 
of Parliament. It is not a fact. My allegations are against the 
corrupt people, including Jit Paul. For all that I know, he may 
have some motive, some scheme, some selfish motive in doing that. 
1923 L.S. 
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I have only sought to expose that and give an opportunity to the 
hon. Speaker and others to vindicate their honour on this pOint. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: The members of this Committee are quite 
clear on this point. 

Mr. Chairman: Can you produce these documents by the 29th 
of this month? 

Col. Amrlk Singh: On the 29th I have the same case of the SPE 
coming before the Trial Court in the District Courts at Delhi. I 
will produce them the next day. 

Mr. Chairman: 30th is Sunday. You produce those documents 
on the 31st. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: I have brought here the original records of 
the United Nations. foreign Governments, our own Ministry of Ex-
ternal Affairs and so on. The insinuation made last time was that I 
am an impostor or a dismissed officer. These are the original re-
cords of the United Nations. I want you to have a look at them. 

Mr. Chairman: You can produce them later if there is a case 
against you for being an impostor. 

Col. Amrtk Singh: I have a letter here signed by Pandit 
Jawaharlal Nehru himself. 

Sanlar Kapur Singh: We believe you, you are not an impostor, 
you are not a dismissed officer .. We are not going into that at all 
here. . 

Col. Amrik Singh: When Mr. Frank Anthony was here, this point 
was urged by him again and again. I think you have to decide 
whether the participation of Shri Anthony in the deliberations of 
this committee is proper because he has been the legal adviser of 
Amin Chand Pyarelal in their activities at Jubalpur and Nagpur. 

Shrl Slahasan Singh: When the question of Aminchand Pyare-
lal comes up, if it is proved that he is a counsel for them we will 
consider this point. Now, he is not a counsel either for you or 
against you. Therefore, that question does not arise. 

Mr. Chairman: You may raise that point when the question 
comes up and we will consider it. 

'Col. Amrlk Singh: I am not asking you to exclude Shri Frank 
Anthony; I am merely requesting you to record this. 

Shrl Slnhasan Singh: When the question of Aminchand Pyare-
1al comes up, we shall ask him to go av\,.'ay. 
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Rardar Kapur Singh: I hope Shri Frank Anthony is not in any 
way connected with this particular transaction, 'alleged in Jit Paul's 
letter to Thapa. 

Col. Amrlk Singh: He has been the legal adviser for that firm. 
Mr. Chairman: If you have >,any documentary evidence that he is 

interested in Jit Paul, you may produce that document; we will 
consider it. Till then, we cannot take that into consideration. 

Col. Amrik Singh: My counsel, Shri Mathura Das Mathur, a 
leading advocate of the Punjab High Court had advised me on ~his. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: Please write to us in detail on this point. 
Col. Amrik Singh: 1 have already written to your office. 
Mr. Chairman: Yes, I have seen it. 
Col. Amrik Singh: I have said: 

"I was shocked to read the name of Frank Anthony shown 
to me today. In this connection, I beg to place on record 
that according to irrefutable evidence in my' posses-
sion .... " 

Mr. Chairman: You can raise this point al tHe proper stage. No',' 
we are in the preliminary stage of getting the document. You have 
to produce it bef.ore the Committee. You have now taken nearly 
two months. 

Col. Amrik Singh: May I respectfully submit one thing? Cer-
tain documents have been admitted by the Government in the High 
Court. Why could the Committee not send for those documents? 
That will relieve everybody of this tension. 

Sardar Kapur Singh: We will not call for those documents. 
Col. Amrlk Singh: Then you have to take the documents given 

by me. 
Shri P. R. Patel: So long as the original evidence or document 

is available, secondary evidence cannot be taken. That is the 
law. 

Col. Amrik Singh: I will take legal steps to pro,duce it. 
Mr. Chairman: Please produce the documents on the 31st of this 

month. 
Sardar Kapur Singh: Apart from Shri Frank Anthony, is there 

anybody else in this Committee who is biased? 
Col. Amrik Singh: I respectfully submit this is an unchairtable 

insinuation and I feel hurt at that. You should not misunderstand 
my objections. If there is any such thing, 1 would have mentioned 
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it. Even in the case of Shri Frank Anthony I have done it with 
the greatest reluctance. 

Mr. Chairman: Now, thank you. 
Col Amrik Sl .... h; Can I bring my legal adviser next time? 

Shri SiDhu ... SID,b: Not so long as you are a witness. When 
you become an accused, you can have a legal adviser. 

(The witness then withdrew) 
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To: 

Colonel Amrik Singh Glial: K. S. Baht &Cl 
C/o No. B-A, Marina Arc;aQe, 
Conna\lsht Circ~s, New Dl::lbi, 
Dated, tbe ,th August, lWf6. 

The Hon'ble Sardar Hukam Singh, 
Speaker, Lok Sabha, 
New Delhi. 

RE.S~CTQ S4RDAR SAHIB, 

Out of my profound respect for you and the august office of 
Speaker held by y'bu, with almost divine functions and sUQlime 
dignity attached to it, I am taking the liberty of pointing out these 
facts, in the greater national interest, for such action as you may 
deem necessary in connection with the current 'Bhoothalingam 
atJair' and especially the.. activities of Mr. Paul for the sake and on 
behalf. of the irlterested parties such as Messrs. Amm Chand Pyare 
Lal. Ramkrishen Kulwant Rai etc. etc. 

In this connection I beg to invite your attention to the Lok Sabha 
Debates (Vol. 1 No. 12, Part 1, Questions & Answers, dated Monday 
the 5th March, 1956) Question No. ·452 (Starred) (Dr. Gidwani, M.P., 
Shri K. K. Basu, M.P., Shri Bogawat, M.P., Shri Kanungo, Minister 
of Industries & the Hon'ble Deputy Speaker taking part) during 
which 'inter .alia' the Lok Sabha was solemnly promised that the 
decision of the Law Courts was going to be obtained and as the case 
was 'subjudice' further action would be taken in the Courts after 
the investigations were completed etc. etc. 

Thereafter the said case has been the subject of judicial proceed-
ings in various Courts including that of the Special Magistrate, 
Special Judge, Dist. & Sessions Judge, High Court and the Supreme 
Court of India. During which it has transpired and placed on record 
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that irrefutable evidence submitted before the Hon'ble Courts in-
cluding the Statements u/s 164 Cr. P.C., Applications u/s 250 Cr. 
P.C., Police Report u/s 173 Cr. P.C., F.I.R. along with vital docu-
ments submitted therewith, Statements of Witnesses u/s 540 Cr. 
P.C., together with Annexures, Exhibits etc. etc. has proved, beyond 
any shadow of doubt, that the Police Report has been rejected as 
false and malafide, the case has been declared as fabricated and 
'grand Conspiracy' by corrupt officials and their collaborators, 
Government Security (along with some other vital documents) has 
been forged, false affidavits have been submitted by the Corrupt 
Qfficials and their collaborators. False Reports have been made by 
them before the Courts, Government and the Parliament, Vital docu-
ments have been 'secreted' in a manner constituting Criminal Offence 
punishable with rigorous imprisonment for Life under the Indian 
Penal Code and the Criminal Procedure Code etc. etc. 

That, amongst other details, irrefutable evidence has come on 
record of the case that several persons, including Shri BhoothaUn-
gam, Shri Paul, 4 Ministers (names to be disclosed during the Court 
proceedings Ordered by the High Court after 11 years) have taken 
part in the Consp_iracy and concealment of the design to commit 
criminal offences punishable with Life Imprisonment. A vital docu-
ment ~ubmitted on record with statements u/s 164 Cr. P.C., shows 
details of bribe money paid to several persons, signed by the said Shri 
Paul, and a sum of Rs. 40,000/- is shown against your name. The 
existence of these documents has been admitted by the Government 
before the High Court in proceedings relating to the connected cases 
(Cr. Writ No. 18-0/65) after denying the very existence of the pro-
ceedings for 11 years. 

The High Court has now ordered that the pending proceedings 
"have been very much protracted, 1 (His Lordship Mr. Justice A. N. 
Grover) order that they should be disposed of with the utmost ex-
pedition". This Order has been passed after rejecting the version 
and claim of the Corrupt OffiCials submitted through Affidavits (made 
on behalf of the Government 01 India) that NO PROCEEDINGS 
EVEN EXISTED. 

Now they are propagating, with amazing impunity, that I am say-
ing so because I am a dismissed official with 2 names given by them-
selves. Are the Hon'ble Judges of the Supreme Court & High C6urt 
also 'dismissed OfBcials' with 2 names? 
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Their other weapon is that instead of showing the documents 
submitted with the satements u/s 164 Cr. P.C., in case under FIR 
3/49 of the S.P.E. Ambala (PWljab) they show the documents of an 
entirely different case under FIR 2/56 of the S.P.E. Delhi. This trick 
has also been detected by the High Court and rejected by the Judges. 

I beg to suggest, that in order to confirm what I have stated you 
have only to see and read the documents admitted by Government 
in Cr. Writ 18-D/of 1965 before His Lordship Mr. Justice S. K. 
Kapur of the Punjab High Court. In compliance with the High 
Court Orders, and the specific Rulings of the Supreme Court, the 
Judicial proceedings and all records (admitted by Government) are 
coming up in open Courts in due course. Everything will then be clear 
like c~stal. In the meantime S. Swaran Singh, present Foreign 
Minister, who was Minister in-charge Iron & Steel for the longest 
period during the pendency of the judiCial proceedings under those 
cases (FIR 5/56 & FIR 3/49) and has studied the details of this and 
connected matter thoroughly is being kept informed along with some 
other M.Ps. who took interest. Let the solemn undertaking given to 
Lok Sabha 11 years ago and High Court Orders be respected with-
out fear or favour. 

Yours most obediently, 
Sd.l- AMRIK SINGH. 

Colonel Amrik Singh alias 

K. S. Sahi, &c. 



From: 

To: 

Sir, 

APPENDIX D 
(See para 8 of Report) 

Madhu'I.,imaye, M.P. 
168, North Avenue, 
New Delhi-1. 
Dated 5th August, 1968. 

The Speaker. 
Lok Sabha .. 

I hereby give notice of a privilege motion a8ainst one eentleman 
styling himself as Colonel Amrik Singh a.fia.8 K. S. Sahi (C/o No.8-A, 
Marina Arcade, Connaught Circus, New Delhi) for his having 
written a letter to the Speaker which speaks of a document signed 
by Mr. Jit Paul, partner of Amin Chand pyarelal in which he had 
shown a sum of Rs. 40,000/- against the name of the Hon. Speaker 
of the Hon. Lok Sabha. Either this document exists or it· does not 
exist. If it is a figment of the letter-writer's imagination then he is 
guilty of a very grave contempt of the House. If the document 
exists, then Mr. Jit Paul, against whom a breach of privilege motion 
is already pending in the House, would be guilty of another grave 
breach of privilege. It is not for me to say whether this document 
exists or not. All 1 know is that this constitutes a scurrilous attack 
on the Hon. Speake.r. It is for the House and the Privilege Com-
mittee to look into the existence or otherwise of this document and 
haul up Col. Amrik Singh or Mr~ Jit Paul as the case may be for 
breach of privilege. 

1 told the Colonel that he was making a very serious allegation 
involving the Han. Speaker and thus the Han. House and that he 
should first authenticate the copy of the letter and state clearly that 
he had sent it to the Speaker by Registered A.D. Having taken the 
precaution to obtain his authentication in the presence of a third 
person, Mr. Tulsi Boda, .1 deCided to make a formal motion under 
Rule 222 of the Rules of Procedure of Lok Sabha. 
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However, this being a very grave and important question I would 
not like to mention it in the House till I have had an opportunity of 
discussing the matter with you personally. 

With regards, 

Yours sincerely. 
Sd.I- MADHU LIMAYE. 

Col. Amrik Singh's letter enclosed. 



APPENDIX m 
(See para 12 of Report) 

Certified capies of the records in Cr. Writ Petition No. 18-D/1965. 

IN THE CIRCUIT BENCH OF THE PUNJAB HIGH COURT A l' 
NEW DELHI. 

In Re.-Col. Amrik Singh: Petitioner Versus State: Respondents. 
Cr. Writ petition under Articles 226 and 227 of the Constitu-

tion of India. 
INDEX 

1. Memorandum of parties 
2. Writ Petition 
3. Affidavit of the petitioner 
4. Annexure (Affidavit of M. Mohinder 

Singh) 
Dated, New Delhi the 5th Februa:ry, 1966. 

Page 1 
Page 2 to 16. 
Page 17. 
Page 18 to 19. 

(Sd.) Amrik Singh, 
Petitioner. 

(Col. Amrik Singh). 

IN THE CIRCUIT BENCH OF THE PUNJAB HIGH COURT AT 
NEW DELHI. 

Cr. W. 18-D/65. 

In Re.-Colonel Amrik Singh: Petitioner Vs. State-Respondents. 
Cr. Writ Petition under Articles 226 and 227 of the Constitu-
tion of India. 

MEMORANDUM OF PARTIES 
l. Colonel Amrik Singh, alias, K. S. Sahi, alias, Gen. Amrik Singh 

-Chindit &c; &c; slo S. B. Allam Singh. aged about 61 years, clo 
a-A, Marina Arcade, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-I. 

- -Petitioner. 
Vers'ILS 

2. State: through the Secretary to the Government of India, 
Ministry of Home Affairs, Central Secretariat, New Delhi. 

Dated, New Delhi the 5th FebTuary, 1965. 

78 

-ReBpOndentR. 
(Sd.) Amrik Singh, 

Petiti.oner. 
(Col Amrik Singh) 
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TN THE CIRCUIT BENCH OF THE PUNJAB HIGH COURT AT 
NEW DELHI 

Criminal Writ No. 18-D of 1966 
In re: Col. Amrik Singh alias K. S. Sahi alias Gen. Amrik Singh-
Chindit &c, &c, s/o S. B. Allam Singh Sahi, aged about 61 years, 
c/o B-A, Marina Arcade, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-Petitioner. 

VerSus 

State (through the Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of 
Home Affairs, Central Secretariat, New Delhi)-Respondents. 

Cr. Writ Petition under Articles 226 and 227 of the Cvnstitution 
Qf India for the issue of appropriate Writs and directions to the res-
pondents, after examining the records of the Police and .judicial pro-
ceedings instituted against the petitioner, for quashing the said pro-
ceedings against the petitioner in the criminal case under F.I.R. No. 
3 of 1949 of the Special Police Establishment, Ambala (Punjab) u/s 
120-B. and 420 I.P.C., &c Sec: 5(2) of the Anti-corruption Act No. II 
Qf 1947; or for early disposal of the said 16 years old case and return 
vf the documents and prop£>rty submitted by, and seized from, the 
petitioner, respectively, with his Application u/s 250 Cr. P.C., and 
-statement u/s 164 Cr. P.C. relating to the connected cases forthwith. 

Respectfully showeth:-
1. That during his tenure of service as Consultant and Technical 

Adviser to the National Defence Council and The Commander-in-
Chiefs' Defence Consultative Committee when the petitioner was 
engaged as a Senior Grade Field and Staff Officer at the General 
Headquarters (India Command), on Special assignments of secret 
Military Intelligence and counter-espionage work (for which the 
petitioner was specially selected, beyond and above the scope of his 
Hormal official duties, as evidence from the official records verified 
,md submitted by the Respondents on the judicial file of case No. 
37/2 of the Court of the Special Magistrate, Delhi, in-charge of the 
S.P'!. cases) the petitioner was entrusted with the formulation of 
plans and proposals for the disposal of the property and munitions 
'becoming surplus, during th£> closing stages of the hostilities, to the 
requirements of the Allied Forces in the India-Burma Sector of the 
South-East Asia Command. 

2. That the petitioner's work including his report, inventories and 
proposals in the light of the then existing and impending world situa-
tion anti the conditions confronting the Government of India were 
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;.&ppr.e.ciated aad hishlY commend~ by eDlinent War-Leaders includ-
ing Lord (Admiral ot the Fleet) Leuj~ Mountbatten, Supreme Com-
mander Field Marshal Sir Clallde J. E. Auchinleck, General Stilwail 
etc. etc. as evident from the ofticial.records submitted Oll the judicial 
file of the above noted Clse No. 37/2 and verifted by the Respondent,;. 

:I. That subsequently the Prime MiJaW.er of free India 
(Pt. Jawahar Lal Nehru) also found the petitioner's work so useful 
that, amongst other matters, he was guided by the petitioner's reports 
aDd ftndi.ngs ..0 recommeJldations after obtaining his veriilcation of 
the preYiou qpx'ts aDd proposals, when the sale and purchase of 
the said wJj.r materials became the subject matter of the k!veSotiga-
tions Qy the Re$ponpents' Special Police J;stabHsh.P'lent in conQection 
with their Criminal Case registered under F.I.R. No.5 of 1953, 
a.gainJ;t Dabnia-Jain people, as evident b'Q:tll the Qfticial doc~nts 
iubm.itte.a by the petitioner .and placed by the R~ndents on the 
jlldicial file .of the said case No. 37/2 ill the Court of the Special 
Ma~~tra~ 1n-.<;hars~ of SoP~. ~ses. 

4. That the petitioner's work mentioned above, under the auspices 
vf the National Defence Cc>uD.cil, was h.i8hly commended by the 
puthorities taus 1I •••••• In connection with my activities as a Mem-
bP..r of the Viceroy's National Defence Council and the C-in-C's 
Defence Consultative Committee during the critical years of War I 
was acquainted with the very excellent work done by this Officer 
in several highly technical and administrative appointments, IN-
CLUDING MILITARY INTELLIGENCE OF RARE VALUE 
BEYOND THE SCOPE OF HIS ORDINARY DUTIES. His out-
standing capacity for responsible work and specialized qualifications 
were displayed to the belt advantage throughout his War Ser-
vice ........ It, as evident from the official records mentioned above. 

5. That during the petitioner's subsequent special appointment/ 
assignments on important work in India and foreign countries in 
collaboration with and under the auspices of the United Nations' 
Organization and the Technical and Economic Assistance Adminis-
tration of the U.S. Government etc. etc. including Nepal and Burma, 
he was asked by the then Prime Minister to verify material details 
of the al1e~ed offences whjch subsequently formed the subject matter 
of the criminal case registered against under F.l.R. No.5 of 1953 
dgainst the Dalmia-Jain people, and the petitioner held several con-
suHatioos with the authorities concerned including Shri Tika Ram 
(who registered F.I.R. No. 5 of 1953), Geneml Mahabir Shamsher 
Jang Baltadur Rama {who became a Minister of the Government of 
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His Majesty the King of Nepal, and is now cited as one of the Prose-
cntion WitneiSe8 in the s~id ease) and several others as evident from 
the judicial records Mentioned abOvt. 

6. That in 1953 the petitioner's statement was l'eCorded by 
Shri Tika Ram of the Special Police Establishment who recorded the 
F.tH. No. 5/53 aaainst Dalmia-Jain people and afterwards the Peti-
tioner was asked to hand over all the documents and records relating 
tv the said case as it was suggested by 5hri Tika Ram and Shri B. R. 
Seth, Registrar ot the Joint Stock Companies, Delhi (on whose behalf 
Shri Tika Ram was acting in his dealings wit.h different matters and 
pt·ople in connection with the said case) that the Prime Minister 
(late Pt. Jawaharlal Lal Nehru) was anxious that all the said records 
and documents should be kept with either the Police authorities or 
the Registrar of the Joint Stock Companies. 

7. That the Petitioner, knowing the Prime Minister personally 
hav mg worked ail his Adviser and otherwiae known to him and his 
family for several years. did not agree to the said suggestion convey-
ed through Shri Tika Ram against whom (along with others) the 
Petitioner had prevIously reported to the Prime Minister of India 
and the then Prime Minister of Nepal (who in tum reported the 
matter to His Majesty the King of NeplJI) in connection with the 
corrupt and mala fide conduct of the said Shri Tika Ram. and others, 
including Shri B. R. Seth who were associated with the illegal collec-
tion of funds by cheating and misrepresenting facts which were 
detected by the Petitioner during his counter-espionaae and secret 
'intellillence' work in India. Nepal, Burma etc., etc., over and above 
his normal offiCial duties as evident from the records and judicial 
files of the connected cases includinl case No. 37/2 mentioned above, 
as evident from the said file. 

8. That apart. from the Petitioner's personal knowledge and expe-
rience of the mala fides of the above-noted. persons who were trying 
to get hold of the vital records and documents from the possession 
of the Petitioner. he contacted the Prime Minister personally for 
vel ification of the facts and was surprised to know that the Hon'ble 
P.M. was misquoted by Shri Tika Ram with ulterior motives, as evi-
dent from the above-noted judicial records sought to be produced 
before Your Lordships. 

9. That thefF~after the corrupt authorities of the SpeCial Police 
establish.tlents and their collaborators in highly placed positions of 
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the Country's Politics, Public-life, Administration, Judiciary, Police 
t"tc. etc. have made several attempts, directly and indirectly, to 
obtain the vital records and documents from the possession of the 
petitioner who has succeeded in saving the bulk of the documentary 
evidence to satisfy Your Lordships as to the proof of his allegations 
and statements as evident from the Judicial recorda mentioned 
above. 

10. That in the proce~ of their illegal attempts the corrupt officials 
of the Special Police Establishment and their highly collaborators 
have resorted to many devices, during the last more than 10 years, 
including the launching of police and court proceedings against .the 
petitioner on the basis of manifestly false and fabricated evidence 
and the testimony of a special set of stock witnesses (including a 
large number of those who have been cited as Prosecution witnesses 
in their case under F.I.R. 5/53 against Dalmia-Jain people) who have 
:'lttributed several offences including the capital offence of Murder 
to the petitioner as evident from the above-noted records. 

11. That the Petitioner has also been charged with using differen~ 
names in order to derive some benefit in spite of the fact that he had 
been officially given pseudonyms for his counter-espionage and secret 
intelligence work for the Government as evident from the above-
noted judicial records sought to be produced be~ore Your Lordships. 

12. That in any case in order to set all the doubts lit rest, the 
Petitioner has repeatedly undertaken in writing that lest there 
should be any misunderstanding in this regard "the petitioner under-
takes to accept all the liabilities and responsibility for every offence 
attributed to him and/or proved against him under anyone or more 
of the several names under which he may be prosecuted or which 
had been used by him during his lifetime as evident from the judicial 
records mentioned above. 

13. That the Petitioner is confining himself onlUo the connected 
and direct details and facts of the case reopened against him under 
F.I.R. No. 3/49 of the S.P.E. Ambala u/s 120-B, 420 I.P.C. and Sec-
tion 5(2) of the Anti-Corruption Act No. II of 1947 admitted during 
the course of the Respondents' affidavit dated 4th December 1956 in 
Criminal Writ No. 3-C/56 before this Hon'ble Court, and as mentioned 
in para No.5 of the Annexure hereto and the remaining cases' pro-
ceedings before the Police and courts are being dealt with separately 
for the sake of clarity and the court rule of 'separate petition· for 
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every case'. The relevant details of case No. F.I.R. 5/53 against 
Dalmia-J ain people are mentioned only to the extent to which they 
are inextricable and common to other cases. 

14. That after the respondents corrupt officials in the S.P.E. became 
desperate due to their failure to obtain the vital records and docu-
ments in the abovesaid manner from the petitioner, they attempted 
to 'legalize' their action by seizing the same material by searching 
the premises of the residence of the petitioner and his son under the 
gu~se of fabricated and imaginary cases as fi!vident from the above-
noted judicial records and the following extracts from independent 
evidence of most respectabie witnesses on record of this Hon'ble 
Court's files in Cr. W. 3-C/56: - (a) relevant extracts from the affi-
davit of Shri U. S. Dhillon, B.Sc. Hons.', of the Ministry of Home 
Affairs, Govt. of India, New Delhi: - "at the time of leaving 
Shli Roshan Lal Khanna (Investigating Officer of the Special Police 
Establishment) took away several papers and photographs from the 
house of Shri Devinder Singh Sahi and refused to give any receipt 
for the same." That after a few days I learnt that Shri K. S. Sahi 
was admitted in the Willingdon Nursing Home at New Delhi. I 
went there to inquire after his health etc. and on one such occasion 
Shri Roshan Lal Khanna, who was present in Shri Sahi's room told 
me that Shri K. S. Sahi was a Proclaimed Offender in several cases 
including Murder, and that his name was not K. S. Sahi but he was 
in fact Colonel Amrik Singh the absconder." 

(b) relevant extracts from the affidavit of Shri V. S. Suri, ret. 
Airforce Officer: 

"On the same date 12th January 1956, after hearing what Shri 
C. N. Guha told me, I went to see Shri K. S. Sahi at about 10 A.M. 
at the Constitution House and was surprised to find in his room No. 
57, nearly six persons headed by Shri Roshan Lal Khanna (about 
whom I learnt later that he was the Deputy Superintendent of Police 
S.P..E., New Delhi) surrounding Shri K. S. Sahi and ransacking his 
trunks, almirahs, drawers etc. etc., and removing bundles of articles 
including documents from the said room. They immediately took 
Shri K. S. Sahi in custody and I heard Shri K. S. Sahi protesting 
against the highhandedness of the Police and demanding to see tile 
legal warrants of arrest and search. Thereupon Shri Roshan Lal 
KhAnna told Shri K. S. Sahi rudely that no such Warrants were 
neCE"ssary for absconders and proclaimed offenders in cases of murder 
etc. Thereafter they forcibly took Shri K. S. Sahi outside the Cons-
titution House and showed him in car No. DLA-4877 and drove in 
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the direction of 'India-Gate' with the Pickup Van No. DLC-409 
following the said car No. DLA-4877. Before leaving Shri Roshan 
Lal Khanna took down my name and address; and upon my asking 
him what was the matter he told me that Shri K. S. Sahi was in fact 
Colonel Amrik Singh a proclaimed offender in serious cases .... ". 
"He also took some papers etc. from the house of Shri Devinder 
Singh Saht before leaving without giving any receipt etc. "After a 
few days Shri Roshan Lal Khanna started visiting me at· my resi-
dence from time to time. He asked me to sign certain seiZUre Memos 
of the searches alleged to have been carried out by him at the resi-
dencE' of Shri K. S. Sahi and his son, with back dates. I refused to 
do so as I was not a regular witness of any legal search and what I 
actually saw should be better described as vandalism rather than a 
regular or legal search. Shri Roshan Lal Khanna has also sent to me 
several peT!!ons including Shri C. N. Guha, Shri P. K. Mukherji and 
Shri P. K. Chatterji of the Neo-National Construction Ltd. and 
Shri Ganeriwalla and Shri lyre of the Mansfield & Company, Cal-
cutta who have offered me temptation of reward etc. for keeping 
mum about what I saw and heard of this episode. On certain 
occasions Shri Roshan Lal Khanna has himself also accompanied the 
abovenamed persons in batches of 2 or 3 for the same purpose. The 
abovenamed representatives of Neo-National Construction Ltd. 
and Mansfield & Co., Calcutta, have told me several times that 
they are interested in fabricating evidence in support of their cases 
against Shri K. S. Sahi and are willing to spend considerable funds 
for the purpose. 

15. That most of the above-noted documents and records 
ille~ally taken by the Special Police Establishment from the house 
of the Petitioner and his son related to the cale under F.I.R. No. 
5/53 against Dalmla-Jain people as evident from the judicial file 
and court orders on the file of case No. 37/2 of the Court of the 
Special Magistrate in-charge of the S.P.E.cases. 

16. '1'hat the reference to the Petitioner being an absconder and 
Proclaimed Offender in cases of Murder mentioned under sub-paras 
(a) and (b) of para 14 above, relates to the case of Murder u/s 302 
I.P.C. (State vs. Amrik Singh) for the crimes committed at Ambala 
on February 15. 1950. and the Sessions Court concluding the Peti-
tioner's trial, for murder according to the Respondents' allegations, 
sentenced him to death on 27th September, 1954. 

17. That according to the Respondents' allegations the Petitioner 
is supposed to have succeeded in breaking away from his Police 
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Guards and escaped canying with him his handcuffs and half the 
length of chain attached to them with links of tampered-steel of 
regulation size and quality. 

18. That according to the Respondents' allegations the Petitioner 
at the age of over 50 years in 1954 is supposed to have added nearly 
5 inches to his height from .... 5 ft. 8 inches to 6 ft. i inch, with the 

. I knowledge and Judgment of the Respondents at the very moment 
when the Petitioner was arrested for the capital offence of Murder 
and proceedings were launched against him as evident from the 
judicial records mentioned above and sought to be produced before 
Your Lordships. 

19. That after the conviction of the Petitioner on the basis of the 
evidence produced by the Respondents, fully accepted by all the 
assessors and the hon'ble Sessions Judge, the Petitioner was 
sentenced to 'death' upon the charge of murder and to 7 years plus 
6 months rigorous imprisonment on the remaining three cha:rgesof 
attempted murder and suicide, as evident from the judicial records 
mentioned above. 

20. That the Petitioner's appeal against the abovenoted sentence 
and the reference made by the Respondents for the confirmation of 
the 'death. sentence' came up before Your Lordships' Division 
Bench consisting of 3 eminent Judges including the present Chief 
Justice (Sir Donald Falshaw) and a retired Chief Justice (His 
Lordship Shri G. D. Khosla) before whom the Respondent strongly 
urged and maintained their ground to convince Your Lordships that 
the petitioner was the same'person who had committed the alleged 
foul crimes, with the result that the Petitioners' appeal was dis-
missed, as evident from the judicial records sought to be produced 
as mentioned above. 

21. That because the Petitioner had absconded from Police 
Custody and could not therefore be punished personally, the Res-
pondents caught hold of another citizen" subjects to the legal and 
constitutional protection, under Your Lordships jurisdiction, Amar 
Sarup and made him undergo the sentence in spite of his protesta-
tions and in spite of all the witnesses of the Prosecution vehemently 
denying in open court of the Sessions Judge as well as Your Lord-
ships' Court that the substituted· person AmaX' Sarup (nearly 5 
inches shorter in height than the Petitioner) was the same penon as 
the Petitioner, as evident from the judicial evident from the judicial 
records. mentioned above. 
1923 L.S. 
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22. That after the dismissal of the Petitioner's appeal, the Res-
pondents kept up their search of the accllsed without informing 
Your Lordships in their zeal to track down the murderer at any cost, 
as evident from the abovenoted judicial records. 

23. That such monstrosities in the name of law and justice were 
resorted to by a few highly and debased officials of the Respondents, 
and their highly placed collaborators, and made possible through 
contrivances with the singular object of obtaining vital documents 
and records which were fatal to their allegations in the registered 
case under F.l.R. No. 5/53 against the Dalmiu-Jain people as evident 
from the judicial records of the case No. 37/2 of the Special Magis-
trate in-charge of the S.P.E. cases sought to be produced before 
Your Lordships. 

24. That thereafter the Petitioner made several attempts to bring 
the facts to the personal notice of the honest authorities and Courts 
of law, who were rendered impotent by the contrivances of the few 
corrupt officials, for 'for suomoto' action as the Petitioner was 
absolutely against creating any sensation or scandal out of which 
any individuals, especially the Dalmia-Jain people for whom the 
Petitioner had instinctive hatred as a class of exploiters t:lf the 
common man, as evident from the judicial records sought to be pro-
duced before Your Lordships. 

25. That the Petitioner also submitted an Application before Shri 
S. G. Bose-Mullick District Magistrate, Delhi u/s 44 (2), 94 and 540 
Cr. P.C. read with section 382 !PC., in connection with the pending 
case under F.I.R. No. 5/53, on 20th July 1964, detailing some of the 
relevant facts of the case which may be read as part of this petition 
alongwith other judicial records sought ~ be produced before Your 
Lordships. This application was taken back on 27th October 1964 
on the undertaking that 'suomoto' action will be taken by the 
authorities without . the intervention of the Petitioner but nothing 
has been done so far as evident from the judicial records sought to 
be produced before Your Lordships. 

26. That in the course of the judicial proceedings on the record 
of the S.P.E. case No. 37/2 in the Special Magistrate's Court the 
Respondents have several times given an undertakIng, duly record-
ed by the hon'ble Court, that in view of the vital documentary 
evidence produced by the Petitioner relating to the case under 
F.I.R. No. 5/53 against Dalmia-Jain people the said case shall not be 
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proceeded with if the incriminating documentary evidence sub-
mitted by the Petitioner was allowed to be removed from the records 
on grounds of 'security' as evident from the proceedings of the said 
case No. 37/2 sought to be produced before Your Lordships. 

27. That the hon'ble Sessions Judge Delhi, detected on 2nd Janu-
ary 1965, during inspection of the judicial file in the presence of the 
Respondents' Advocate, of the said case No. 37/2 that the records of 
the file had been tampered v.;th and vital documents removed by 
the Special Police Establishment Staff in an illegal manner as 
evident from the records sought to be produced. 

28. That previously the matter was also reported by Shri C. N. 
Guha to the Prime Minister and the Court to the effect that, among 
other matters, the corrupt members of the Staff of the S.P.E. und 
some highly placed authorities including Shri T. T. Krishnama-
chari, were threatening and forcing him to desist from any action 
tenc.ing to disclose facts against the S.P .E.'s case registered under 
F.I.R. No. 5/53 against Dalmia-Jain people, as evident from the 
records sought to be produced. 

29. That the said Shri C. N. Guha was killed at Delhi in order 
to prevent him from exposing the secrets of the case and the 
matter was duly reported to the Police and also raised in the Lok 
Sabha vide Question No. 203 at Column No. 579 which was 
answered by the Home Minister in direct and deliberate contradic-
tion of the facts evident from the official records sought to be pro-
duced in court. I 

30. That the abovenamed false answer in Parliament was given 
at the instance of authorities of the Special Police Establishment as 
evident from letter of the I.G.P. Delhi No. 22475 of 4th August 1960, 
in order to suppress the evidence and judicial orders fatal to the 
case under F.I.R. No. 5/53 of the S.P.E. against the DaImia-Jain 
people, as evident from the records sought to be produced. 

31. That the murder in such a foul manner of Shri C. N. Guha 
was committed by hired men through Shri Partap Singh Kairon the 
then Chief Minister of Punjab. 

32. That the same men who killed Shri C. N. Guha also attempted 
to kill Shri D. S. Garewal, former S.P. of Kamal who was returning 
by Road from Delhi to Kamal after his acquital from the murder 
cue fabricated against him by the Respondents as evident from the 
record sought to be produced. i I 
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. 83. That the Murder case reopened by the Respondents against 

the Petitioner in the manner explained under paras 14, 16, 17, 18, 
19, 2Q, 21 and 22 hereof, is one of such cases the details of which are 
kept secret by the corrupt officials of the Respondents even from the 
Ministers and the Courts of law as evident from the records sought 
to be produced before this Hon'ble Court from Cr. W. 3-C/56 Bnd 
the Respondents case No. 37/2. 

34. That while reporting the said Murder case for Your Lord-
ships' information vide the Respondents' affidavits in Cr. W. 3-C/56, 
they have deliberately concealed the essential details of the said 
case and have merely mentioned it as "a criminal case of U.P.", in 
order to cheat Your Lordships 'and keep you in the dark regarding 
the illegal use to which the Respondents have been putting their 
authority under the garb of this case for the collection of vital 
information and documentary evidence relating to their case under 
F.I.R. No. 5/53 against the Dalmia-Jain people, as evident from the 
records submitted by the Petitioner and the judicial orders of the 
Special Magistrate, Delhi, kept on the file of the case No. 37/2 of the 
S.P.E. 

35. That a Senior Advocate of the Punjab High Court (Shri 
Mathra Das, Advocate) personally ascertained from the District 
Magistrate and Sessions Judge of Pilibhit in U.P. that the said 
Murder case was treated as 'secret' as a special case under the orders 
of the Special Police Establishment of the Ministry of Home Affairs 
as evident from the original remarks of the said authorities on the 
said Advocate's application for the inspection of the file of the said 
case. 

36. That formal representations in writing as well as in person, 
touching upon the abovementioned matters, made to the President 
of India (Dr. S. Radhakrishnan), last President (Dz:. Rajendra 
Prasad), last Prime Minister (Pt. J awahar Lal Nehru), present 
Prime Minister (Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri), Home Minister (Shri 
Gulzari Lal Nanda), Foreign Minister (S. Swaran Singh) and the 
Finance Minister (Shri T. T. Krishnamachari) have eventuallY 
resulted in all these personages expressing their approval that the 
details of these cases, including the one the proceedings of which 
are sought to be quashed through this Petition, should be thorough-
ly thrashed out in all their aspects as their suppression will consti-
tute a standing blot on the name of law and justice, in spite of the 

• 
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fact that the gross misconduct of some of the highly placed indivi~ 
duals might be exposed with salutary effect on the morale of the 
general public whose confidence in the rule of law must be re-
inforced without fear or favour. 

37. That the above n~ted Murder case and the case the proceed-
ings of which are sought to be quashed through this Petition, W8I 
brought to the notice of Pt. Jawahar Lal Nehru for necessary action 
but the corrupt authorities of the Respondents managed to mislead 
Panditji in such a manner that a reply sent to the inquiring 
Member of the Parliament vide letter No. 132/PMO 6, dated 3rd 
March, 1966, from the Prime Minister's Office, excluded even any 
reference to these cases as evident -from the records sought to be 
produced before this hon'ble Court from proper custody. 

38. That similarly another Member of Parliament (Smt. Ganga 
Devi) . wrote to the Prime Minister vide letter dated 15th November 
1960 which was replied to under the signature of Shri K. Ram, I.C.S., 
stating that under no circumstances could the relevant papers be 
shown to the Petitioner. This was done without the authority 01 
the Prime Minister and the object was to conceal the papers which 
proved fatal to the Respondents' case under F.I.R. No. 5/53 against 
Dalmia-Jain people as evident from the records sought to be pro-
duced before Your Lordships. 

39. That during the crucial months of the year 1953, when the 
magisterial inquiry of the Murder case (before commitment to the 
Court of Sessions) against Shri Amar Sarup alias Amrik Singh 
was going on at Ambala, the preparations were being made to com-
plete and register the case under F.I.R. No. 5/53 against Dalmia-
Jain people, and the Petitioner was brought to New Delhi from 
Burma on his United Nations' assignment (as evident from the Res-
pondents' records including (i) D.O. Letter No. B/53/5631/4. dated 
5th September 1953 from the Ministry of External Affairs to the 
Petitioner, (ii) Letter No. D. 6326/53-A2 of 14th September 1953. 
from the Ministry of Education to the Petitioner, (iii) D.O. No. 197 
(PA), dated 8th September 1953, from the Secretary to the Gov-
ernment of Bihar, Patna addressed to the Petitioner) prolonged Con-
sultations were held at Delhi, in which the Petitioner was specially 
instructed to partake in view of his past knowledge and experience 
of the disposal property in which the Dalmia-Jain people were 
alleged' to ha\'e invested large sums of public money in the name of 
Allenben'y & Company, and it was then pointed out that a criminal 
case had to be made out in spite of the authoritative view that there 
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was no justification for attributing any criminal liability, as evident. 
from the records sought to be produced before Your Lordships laS 

stated above. 

40. That previously all these facts including the role of certain 
highly placed officials posted to Nepal, in connection with the activi· 
ties of the said officials through the agency of many benami parties 
including New Nepal Corporation Ltd. of Calcutta, and the basic 
details were reported by the Petitioner to the Prime Minister ,of 
Nepal vlide his letter dated 4th February 195-2, when it was definitely 
agreed that no further proceedings shall be taken against any party 
in which those details and facts.were to be mentioned in any form, 
as evident from the records sought to be produced. 

41. That the abovementioned letter, dated 4th February 1952, in 
connection with the Nepal case, was also brought to the notice of 
Pt. Jawahar Lal Nehru and subsequently its formal receipt was 
sent to him along with the Petitioner's letter, dated 15th September 
1958 and 28th July 1963, when Panditji agreed that its significance 
was all the time concealed by a few corrupt officials with ulterior 
motives. He also assured the Government of Nepal and His Majesty 
the King of Nepal that if and when any link h~tween these facts 
mentioned in the said Nepal case in 1951-52 and the case under 
F.I.R. No. 5/53 of the S.P.E. against Dalmia-Jain people was estab-
lished the proceedings will be dropped forthwith. as evident from the 
records sought to be produced from proper custody. 

42. That after the death of the former Prime Minister (Pt. 
Jawahar Lal Nehru) the Pptition("r ha!" written tf,) the present Prime 
Minister (Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri) many times for the return of 
all the documents. relating to these cases, which were sent by the 
Petitioner but, although Shastriji himself has agreed to the return 
of all the Petitioner's documents, the corrupt officials and certain 
highly placed individuals whose personal misconduct is likely to be 
exposed in connection with the relevant details of these cases and 
certain closed cases (including the transaction of advancing large 
sums of the L.I.C. funds to Shri Hari Das Mundhra by the authorities 
including Shri T. T. Krishnamacharj against whom the Chief Justice 
of the Bombay High Court held a judicial inquiry) have prevailed 
upon thf! Prime Minister to keep his mouth shut otherwise they 
would come to grief as evident from the records sought to be pro. 
duced betore Your Lordships from proper custody. 
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43. That the Petitioner has tried to obtain certified copies of 
these documents and records, along with other records, for produc-
tion in courts, but the same have also been refused and the only 
manner in which they can be produced is to snmmon them in a 
formal manner according to the procedure laid down in Chapter VII 
of the Code of Criminal Procedure. 

44. That the Special Magistrate, Delhi, while disposing of the 
Petitioner's representation relating to the S.P.E. case under F.I.R. 
No. 5/53., in connection with his Statement u/s 164 Cr. P.C., in the 
presence of the P.P., S.P.E. in open court, stated inter aBia that the 
"surprisingly striking resemblance" of the signatures and hand-
writing on the various documents common to several cases cited by 
the Petitioner in his statement and representatJon in court (on the 
file of case No. 37/2) relating to cases in Nepal and India, led to the 
inescapable conclusion that the key documents were the receipt for 
Rs. 50,000 attributed to the Petitioner in case under F.I.R. No. 5/56 
of the S.P.E., (ii) signature of Sahdi Lal Saluja on the Memoran-
dum and Articles of Association of the Dalmia-Jain Airways, (iii) 
signature of 'Baljeet Kaur' on the Cloak-Room receipt recovered 
from Arnar Sarup (slias; Amrik Singh) at the time of his arrest 
and later produced in thp. Sessions Court and the High Court of 
Punjab during the trial and [confirmation proceedings of the 
Murder Case at Ambala (Punjab)], (iv) signatures on the Memoran-
dum and Article of Association of the New Nepal Corporation Ltd., 
of Calcutta and the subsequent proceedings in the Nepal case in 
1951-52 stated above, and (v) 85 documents seized by the S.P.E. 
during the searches of the Offices of the Dalmia·Jain Group of Com-
panies in November-December 1953 in connection with the allega-
tions against them, nnd all these clearly showed that there were 
many strong common links between these cases, including the case 
the proceedings of which are sought to be quashed against the Peti-
tioner through this petition, and therefore all these matters should 
be heard and decided jointly in the same court. 

45. That upon the court orders mentioned in the foregoing para-
graph, the P.P., S.P.E. stated that he had instructions· from the 
Government to the effect that the cases under F.I.R. No. 5/53 and 
5/56 should not be pressed for reasons of State and that Statement 
was recorded by the Court and signed by the P.P., S.P.E., as evident 
from the records sought to be produced from proper custody. 

46. That the page of the Jail Register of Ambala Jail, containing 
the entries relating to Amrik Singh's admission as undertrial 
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prisoner in 1950 in connection with the capital offence of Murder 
(which was reopent:!(i against the Petitioner in 1956 by the Respon-
dentl\ corrupt officials) including ihe thumb prints of the Accused, 
which was reported by the Police to be 'missin~' from the jail re-
cords, was also submitted by the Petitioner along with his State-
ment u/s 164 relating to the case under F.I.R. No. 5/53 to show the 
.mala fides of the Prosecution, as evident from the records sought to 
be produced, alongwith the report of the expert who declared that 
the thumb print of ArnaT Sarup was entirely different from that of 
Amrik Singh. 

47. That 011 account of the Petitioner submitting his Cr. Writ 
Petition No. 4-D/65. dated 14th January 1965. the facts of which are 
closely related to these cases, including the case sought to be quashed 
under this Petition, the corrupt officials of the Respondents have 
been $0 much enraged that they have repeated their barbaric tactics 
of 1956 when the Petitioner was arrested and tortured and the 
corrupt officials of the Respondents got away with the explanation 
t,ide their aftidavit in Cr. W 3-C/56 to the effect; "The Petitioner 
apprehending that he might be formally arrested, which would entail 
his being kept in the lockup offered voluntarily to stay on the S.P.E. 
promises. and was given all conveniences for sleeping there. PI as 
evident from the judicial records of this HOI1'ble Court. Their main 
object was simply to justify their illegal attempts to obtain material 
relating to F.I.R. 5/53. 

48. That again on the evening of 4th February 1965. (only a few 
days after the Petitioner flIed his Writ No. 4-D/65) the Petitioner 
was waylaid by the Police personnel and treated in a most illegal 
and barbaric manner as explained in the enclosed Annexure (affida-
vit of a most respectable independent witness) which may be read 
as part of this Petition. 

49. That after the witness left at about 10 P.M. and the Petitioner 
made his way towards the Bus-stand for No. 17 Bus the Policemen 
again overtook him in the lawns of the Connaught Place and 
threatened him with elire consequences if he persisted in his allega-
tions against the Police in connection with his Writ Petition beforl" 
Your Lordships. 

50. That certain other facts which constitute greeter national 
shame and/or which fall within the mischief of the Indian Offici31 
Secrets Act have been e~cluded from the SCOPI'! of this Petition . fOT 

obvious reasons. 
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PRAYER:-It is respectfully prayed that:-(i) Appropriate 
Writs and directions may be issued, after examination of the rele-
vant records of the proceedings before the Police and courts of law, 
and after obtaining the version of the Respondents, for quashing all 
the proceedings against the petitioner relating to the case under 
F.I.R. No. 3/49 of the S.P.E .. Ambala, u/s 120·B and 420 I.P.C., . and 
sec. 5(2) of the Anti-Corruption Act of 1947; 

OR (U) The charges and allegations against the Petitioner should 
be brought in open court for trial according to legal procedure as 
eady as possible; 

and (iii) The documents and property submitted by the Petitioner 
with his Statement u/s 164 Cr. P.C., and seized by the Police from 
the Petitioner's and his son's residence, should-be returned to him, 
or should be placed on the court records of the connected cases 
without further delay; 

and (iv) The judicial file of case No. 37/2 (on which the Respon-
dents have contrived to place the documents and records of all the 
Petitioner's cases), now lying in the court of Shri S. C. Chaturvedi, 
Magistrate 1st Class, Delhi, may be seized for verification without 
prior notice to the Respondents. 
Dated. the 5th day of February, 1965. 

Sd. / - Amrik Singh, 
Petitioner. 

(Colonel Amrik Singh alias K. S. Sahi etc, etc.) 

IN THE CIRCUIT BENCH OF THE PUNJAB HIGH COURT 
AT NEW DELHI. 

In re: Colonel Amrik Singh: Petitioner V s. STATE: Respondents. 
Cr. Writ under Articles 226 and 227 of the Constitution 

of India. 

AJHdavit of Colonel Amrik Singh. s/o S. B. Allam Singh, aged 
about 61 years c/o 8-A, Marina Arcade, Connaught Circus, New 
Delhi-1. 

J the above named colonel Amrik Singh. do hereby solemnly 
affirm and declare:-

1. That the facts mentioned in my enclosed Cr. Writ Petition 
under Articles 226 and 227 of the Constitution of India, entitled 

. Colonel Amrik Singh Vs. STATE. are true to my knowledge. 
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2. That I am prepared to fully substantiate all the allegations 

and statements made by me, including the facts and statements made 
in the Annexure (Affidavit of Shri Mohinder Singh) with irrefutable 
evidence to the entire satisfaction of Your Lordships. 

3. That I have made no such petition, relating to this case, before 
the High Court at Chandigarh. 
I Sdj - Amrik Singh, 

Deponent. 
(Col. Amrik Singh) 

Verification: -
I, the above named Colonel Amrik Singh, do hereby solemnly 

aftlrm and declare that the contents of my aftldavit are true to my 
knowledge. Verified at New Delhi the 5th Day of February, 1965. 

Annexure 

Sd/- AmrikSingh, 
Deponent. 

(Col. Amrik Singh) 

IN THE CIRCUIT BENCH OF THE PUNJAB HIGH COURT AT 
NEW DELHI 

In re: Colonel Amrik Singh: Petitioner Vs. STATE: Respondent. 
Cr. Writ Petition under Articles 226 and 227 of the Constitution of 

India. 
Affidavit of S. Mohinder Singh slo S. Dhanna Singh, aged about 

31 years, Managing Proprietor, Transport Service, 8-A, Marina 
Arcade, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-l. 

I, the above named S. Mohinder Singh, Deponent, do hereby 
solemnly affirm and declare:-

1. That I am a graduate of the Punjab University and as 
Managing Proprietor of my firm' of Transport Services earning con-
siderable foreign exchange as well as my income from local business 
in Indian currency. I regularly pay income-tax to the Government. 
I also possess a current Life Insurance Policy of Rs. 25,000 for the 
last sevoeral years. 

2. That I know, and can identify, the petitioner Colonel Amrik 
Singh (Sahi) personally. 

3. That last evening at about 9 P.M, while I was leaving for my 
mother's house, I saw a Sub-Inspector of Police, in Uniform, along 
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with three Police Constables, catching hold of the said Petitioner 
and violently pushing him towards the corner of the Marina Hotel 
Verandah in darkness. At the Petitioner's protests the Sub-
Inspector stated that he had a Warrant for the arrest of the Peti-
tioner. Colonel Amrik Singh (Sahi) who was an absconder and pro-
claimed offender in several cases of offences including that of 
murder in Punjab and U.P. and that therefore he was being taken 
to the Police Station under arrest. 

4. That on demanding to see the said Warrant of arrest the Peti-
tioner was told by the. Sub-Inspector that he had instructions from 
the higher authorities and the Coud not to show the warrant to any-
one as it "related to secret matters;" wher~upon the Petitioner 
refused to move and on account of intervention the Policemen 
sudc~enly changed their attitude and started throwing hints of 
sympathy and assistance to the Petitioner who was reminded of his 
arrest and proceedings instituted against him in January/February 
1956 by the Special Police Establishment who got him identified· as 
a proclaimed offender and absconder on the basis of the testimony 
of 'reliable witnesses' and subsequent proceedings by the Delhi 
Police on the basis of the testimony of the same witnesses and after 
reminding the petitioner in this manner the Sub-Inspector gave a 
'friendly' advice to the effect that if the Petitioner "continued the 
follow-up action in the Writ Petition in the Punjab High Court and 
connected applications in the lower courts, he would come to grief 
and proceedings of all the cases started against him in 1956 would 
again be started with serious results and consequences for the 
Petitioner" and he was shown several documents bearing the signa-
tures of Judges and Magistrates (with seals) of the Courts in 
Punjab, Delhi and U.P. under the authority of which the Petitioner 
could be 'hauled-up' at any time. 

5. The said documents shown by the said Sub-Inspector related 
to Criminal cases under F.I.R. No. 5 of 19sa against Dalmia-1ain 
people, Nepal case file reported by the Petitioner to the Prime 
Minister of Nepal during his assignment in the country on foreign 
service, Ca~e No. 87/47 of the Simla Police. case under F.I.R. No.3 
of 1949 of S.P.E. Ambala (Punjab), and murder case u/s 302 I.P.C. 
in U.P. and certain others of which I could not remember the details 
and particulars for shortage of time. The petitioner took notes of 
them. 

6. The said Sub-Inspector also said that no follow-up action by 
the petitioner could be of any avail for obvious reasons. One of the 
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Judges mentioned in the records has now been appointed to investi-
gate and try the charges against Bakshi Ghulam Mohamed ef 
Kashmir and person named Colonel Amrik Singh is already under-
going sentence of life imprisonment after his appeal was dismissed 
by Mr. Justice Falshaw and Mr. Justice Khosla. He also said that 
the:nissing and tampered-with documents detected by Shrj p. p. R. 
Sawhny, Sessions Judge mainly related to these cases named above 
and the documents had been removed under orders of the Home 
Minis';er with the previOUS consent of the Judges of the High Court, 
Punjab. Even the President and the Prime Minister were informed 
about it. Afterwards I left the place at about 10 P.M. when the 
Policemen also went away. 

Sd/- Mohinder Singh, 
Deponent. 

Verification: -I, the above named Mohinder Singh, do hereby 
solemnly aftinn and declare that the contents of my affidavit are 
true to my knowledge, verified at New Delhi, the 5th day of Febru-
ary,I965. 

Sd/- Mohinder Singh, 
Deponent. 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUDICATURE FOR THE STATE OF 
PUNJAB CIRCUIT BENCH AT NEW DELHI 

Criminal Writ No. 18-0 of 1965. 
In re: 

Col Arorik Singh .............. Petitioner. 

Venus 

State. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Respondent •. 

In reply to the Criminal Writ PetitiOn No. 18-0/65 filed by the 
petitioner, the respondents respectfully submit as under:-

1. That in the writ petition the petitioner has prayed for the 
issue of an appropriate writ and direction inter alia, for quashing all 
the proceedings against the petitioner relating to the case under 
F.l.R. No; 3/49 of the S.P.E. Ambala under sections 120-B and 420 
I.P.C. andi section 5(,2) of' the Anti-Corruption, Act, 1947. 
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2. That a case F.I.R. 3/49 was ·regtstered in the Ambala Branch of 
the Special Police Establishment in the month of June 1949 against 
one. Col. ·~rik Singh and others. The said Col. AmrikSingh 
absconded and proceedings under section 512 Cr. P.C. were taken 
against him. 

3. Tbe petitioner has, as submitted above, prayed for the quash-
ing of the proceedings in the said case F.I.R. 3/49 of S.P.E. !\mbala. 

4. The petitioner is not being prosecuted under F.I.R. 3/49 S.P.E. 
Ambala nor are any proceed.ings l;leing taken against the petitioner 
in that case. 

5. The averments and allegations made by the petitioner in the 
writ petition are entirely irrelevant to the relief sought ror in the 
petition and as such· they do not call for any detailed reply from the 
respondents. 

6. There being no material with the Respondents to connect the 
petitioner with the absconding accused Col. Amrik Singh, it is 
respectfully submitted that the petitioner has no locus standi to 
pray for the quashing of the proceedings in F.I.R. 3/49 S.P.E. Ambala. 
For this reason the Writ Petition filed by the petitioner is liable to 
be d1smissed. 

7. Regarding the prayer by the petitioner for the return of docu-
ments said to have been submitted by him with ali alleged statement 
under section 164 Cr. P.C. it is respectfully submitted that the peti-
tioner has not indicated in the writ petition that he has moved the 
Court of the Magistrate for the return of the documents, in the first 
instance. It is submitted that the petitioner should have in the first 
instance moved the Court of the learned Magistrate for the relief 
sought for and as such the prayer in the writ petition for the return 
of documents is liable to be rejected on that ground. 

Sd. / - A vtar Singh, 
Pu.blic Prosecutor Dy. Legal Adviser, 

SpeciaZ· Police Establishment, New Delhi. 
Dated: 26th February, 1965. 

IN THE CIRCUIT BENCH OF THE· PUNJAB mGH COURT AT 
NEW DELHI 

Criminal Writ No. 18-D of 1965. 
Colonel Amrik Singh, alia$ K. S. Sahi, aUas Gen. Amrik Singh-

Chindit etc. etc., son of S. B. Allam Singh Sab!. aged about 61 years, 
c/o 8-A, Marina Arcade, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-Petitioner. 
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Veraua 
State (through the Secretary to the Government of India, Ministry 

of Home Affairs, Central Secretariat, New Delh1)-Respondents. 
Petition under Articles 226 and 227 of the Constitution of India 

praying that:-
(1) Appropriate writs and directions may be issued, after 

examination of the relevant records of the proceedings 
before the police and courts of law, and after obtaining 
the version of the Respondents, for quashing all the pro-
ceedings against him relating to case under F.I.R. No. 3/49 
of the S.P.E. Ambala, u/s 120-8 and 420 I.P.C. and section 
5 (2) of the Anti..corruption Act of 1947. 

(ii) The charges and allegations against the petitioner should 
be brought in open court for trial according to legal pro-
cedure as early as possible. 

(iii) The documents and property submitted by the petitioner 
with his statement u/s 164 Cr. P.C. and ~ized by the 
Police from the petitioner's residence and his sons' resi-
dence, should be returned to him, or should be placed on 
the court records of the connected cases without further 
delay. 

(iv) The judicial file of case No. 37/2 (on which the respon-
dents have contrived to place the documents and records 
of all the petitioner's cases), now lying in the court of 
Shri S. C. Chaturvedi, Magistrate 1st Class, Delhi, may be 
seized for verification without prior notice to the respon-
dents. This the 26th day of July, 1965. 

PRESENT 
Hon'ble Mr. Justice S. K. Kapur. 
Petitioner By:-In person. , 
ReBponcient By:-R. L. Mehta and Mr. P. S. Sa!eer, Advocates. 

ORDER 
The petitioner prays ,for three reliefs:-

(1) Proceedings pending against him in pursuance of First 
Information Report No. 3 of 1949 at the instance of the 
Special Police Establishment, Ambala, under sections 
120-B and 420, Indian Penal Code, and section 5 (2) of the 
Anti-Corruption Act of 1947 be quashed. 

(2) Proceedings taken against the petitioner by way of his 
identification etc. after the reopening of the cue in pur-
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suance of the aforesaid first information report be 
quashed. 

(3) The documents and property submitted by the petitioner 
with his statement under section 164, Criminal Procedure 
Code, and seized by the police from the petitioner at his 
sons' residence should be returned to him or should be 
placed on the Court record of the connected cases. 

Mr. Mehta, learned counsel for Special Police Establishment, 
states that the writ petition should be dismissed on the short ground 
that the petitioner is not the person who is being prosecuted in 
pursuance of the aforesaid first information report and no proceed-
ings with respect to the said first information report are pending 
against him. Mr. Mehta also submits that in case any proceedings 
had been taken against him earlier in pursuance of the said first in-
fonnation report, contrary to law, the petitioner's remedy was not 
by way of writ petition. So far as the statement under section 164, 
Criminal Procedure Code, is concerned Mr. Mehta paints out that no 
such statement was recorded at the instance of either the Special 
Police Establishment or the State. The petitioner himself voluntarily 
submitted a signed statement before the Magistrate concerned and 
appended certain documents thereto and his proper remedy was to 
approach the Magistrate concerned for return of the said documents. 
I am in agreement with the submissions of Mr. Mehta. The writ 
petition deserves to be dismissed in view of the aforesaid statement 
of Mr. Mehta that no prosecution is pending against the petitioner in 
pursuance of the said First Information Report No. 3 of 1949. So far 
as the prayer of the petitioner regarding the return of documents is 
concerned, his proper remedy is to apply to the Magistrate concerned 
for that purpose. Regarding the petitioner's submission for quashing 
of certain illegal proceedings aUeged to have been taken earlier I 
am of the view that a petition under Article 226 of the Constitution 
is not the appropriate remedy. This petition must, therefore, fail 
and the same is dismissed. 

July 26, 1965. 

Words: 900 
Fees: 2·25 

True Copy. 
Examiner. 

OMGIP ND-TSW-I923 LS-2S-II-66-8so. 

Sd/ - S. K. Kapur, 
Judge. 
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